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PETITION TO VACATE - V-11-75 - GOLDEN NUGGET, INC.  

Property generally located within the block bounded 
by Fremont Street, Carson Avenue, 1st Street and So. 
Casino Center Blvd., extending northeast from Carson 
Ave. 250 ft., thence westerly 160 ft. to South 1st St. 

Mayor Briare: This is the time set for the Public Hearing 
on the matter of the Petition to Vacate by the Golden 
Nugget and at this time we would like to hear from the 
applicant. 

Mr.Wynn: Mr. Morris is here representing Mr. Hand, the 
landlord of The California Club and I think, Commissioners, 
that we have an understanding. The Golden Nugget, as you 
know, does not intend to close the alley, bur rather to 
beautify it - to do a good deal of improvement work on the 
side of the alley by Carson Street. 

Mr. Morris - and I don't mean to speak for him - but his 
main concern at the last meeting was that we not close the 
alley and the access to the back door to The California 
Club. I think he is convinced now that is not our intention. 
Nor is it our intention to block anybody else's access on 
the alley but, rather, in certain areas to widen it and make 
it possible for the entrance to our Hotel. 

We have paid $5,000.00 for the Engineering Study to Nevada 
Power. I did that just after your last meeting - their 
studies for burying the power lines - their final prices 
and their costs associated with increasing the voltage on 
our block to 12,000 volts from the present 4,000 voltage. 
That will be ready within two weeks so we are well under 
way in the planning and completing our prices, and I know 
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it is our responsibility to satisfy the Fire Department 
and the Utilities in this matter. We have come to grips 
with the Utility Company problem and our builder for 
the construction is in complete contact with the Gas 
Company and the Water Company. We have our prices from 
the Telephone Company and made our arrangements with them 
on burying the telephone poles in the north/south part of 
the alley, from Carson towards Fremont Street. 

So, to the best of my knowledge, Commissioners and Mr. 
Mayor, in our planning, our Architect, Mr. Doriot, is here 
to answer any additional questions. 

We are aware of the requirements that we must meet and we 
have either complied them or we are in the process of finish-
ing compliance with the various regulations. I know that 
Mayor Briare did tell me when we started this that if he 
was to support this at all, he was going to have to have 
my assurance that we were going to make the whole area 
pretty because, as you know, these alleys Downtown are ugly 
so at least speaking for our block, the alley will be 
beautified - and cleaned up and pretty and portions repaved, 
and we'll do our best to make it attractive. 

Incidentally, as a footnote, Mr. Gordon, my neighbor from 
the Derby Book, was very glad - and did support our appli-
cation - and he intends to fix up the sides of his building 
concurrent with the Golden Nugget's construction, so that 
block, hopefully, 12 or 13 months from now, will have an 
entirely different look - for the better,! think. 

Mayor Briare: Thank you, Mr. Wynn - I want to clear up 
something - it's probably a matter of semantics, but during 
the course of yours, the Architect's and my conversation - 
I wouldn't want your words "to support this" that this was 
a pre-committment - 

Mr. Wynn: No - no - 

Mayor Briare: I'm sure the other Commissioner feel the 
same way - anthing along these lines have to be made very 
clear before we would even want to discuss it with you . . . 

Mr. Wynn: You were very clear on that - I hope I didn't 
misrepresent that point. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Wynn, is there anything in your appli-
cation at the time we set this matter for Public Hearing 
that would be of any significance to the Board at this 
time? 

Mr. Wynn: No, Mr. Mayor, nothing has changed. The scope of 
our project - the design of it - remains exactly the same as 
the last time I appeared. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Morris, are you familiar with the plans 
that were submitted to this Board, on which we based our 
conclusion to hold this Public Hearing? 	- 

Attorney Morris: I think we are, Your Honor 

Mayor Briare: The reason I say that is because I want to 
ask you if you felt it was necessary to go through - to again 
go through the procedures here? 

Mr. Morris: No - that's not necessary - but Mr. Ham wants 
to address you - 

Mayor Briare: Very well - he may proceed - 
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Mr. Ham: 	Mr. Mayor and Commissioners - there are only 
two things that I would like to point out. Certainly it 
is much too late to try to impede the progress of Las Vegas 
and we think the room addition to the Golden Nugget will be 
a very valuable asset to the community. 

Mr. Wynn has indicated that he will leave the accessibility 
of the alley, which is of the utmost importance in the 
event we get the property back on Lots 1 and 2, which is 
the old California Club on the corner of 1st and Fremont. 

And the other thing is - I think we should have some sort of 
a time limit on Mr. Wynn's commencing of the construction. 

Other than for those points, we have no objection whatso-
ever. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Saylor, normally, is there a time limit 
on this? 

Mr. Saylor: If you wish to attach a condition on it - on•
the Order of Vacation you have to record once the conditions 
are satisfied. 

Mayor Briare: Was there a time limit placed on the original 
construction of the Hotel? 

Mr. Saylor: No - 

Mayor Briare: Is that unusual? 

Mr. Saylor: No - not under a Vacation procedure - 

Mayor Briare: I'm wondering about the procedure that went 
with the approval of the Hotel. 

Mr. Saylor: Well, that involved no specific action before this 
Board - the only time we impose a time limit is on a rezoning 
action, or something of that nature. 

Mr. Wynn: Mr. Mayor, the Golden Nugget would respectfully 
request that there not be a time limit. 

Mayor Briare: None whatsoever? 

Mr. Wynn: We are heavily involved in the planning - we have 
finished the design of the Hotel - we are very heavily 
involved in negotiations on the financing. It involves a 
great deal of money, and unless you feel it is publicly 
necessary that you do it and for a specific reason, we would 
request that no time limit be imposed. 

Mayor Briare: You are going to have to file a Notice of 
Completion for your Hotel, at which time certain conditions - 
when you get around to the construction and improvement on 
the alley, then do you feel it would be unreasonable to 
have a time limit? 

Mr. Ham: 	I'm not talking about a short time limit - two 
years - or three years - this is not a question of weeks or 
months - 

Mr. Wynn: I see - I misunderstood -' 

Mr. Ham: 	I didn't mention any time limit because I don't 
know what his plans are'- 

Mr. Wynn: Twenty-four (24) months would certainly handle 
the problem - yes Sir - I misunderstood - I thought you were 
talking about some of these 90-day jobs. That's fine. 
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Mayor Briare: This is a Public Hearing - is there anyone 
here that wishes to be heard on this Petition? 

(No response) 

Mayor Briare: Any comments by Staff? 

Mr. Saylor: If you do approve it, we suggest you do it 
in accord with the conditions that were set forth, which 
deal with the utilities, the access rights, etc. 

See Page 5 of these Minutes (Notice)  

Commissioner Leavitt: I have a question of Mr. Saylor - I'm 
a little confused here. Maybe you can straighten me out. 
I see that we have before us a Petition to Vacate an alley - 

Mr. Saylor: Right - 

Commissioner Leavitt: OK - so we have a Petition to Vacate 
an alley and now we're talking about leaving it open for 
access, and now I'm confused. 

Mr. Saylor: Access rights are essentially what we're talking 
about, Commissioner. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Are you going to block the alley, or 
leave it open? 

Mr. Saylor: As it now stands, of course, it's a public 
access alley. The proposal is to vacate it as a public 
alley as access to the parking structure there will be a 
public driveway - about twice as wide as the present alley - 
from Carson into that and out - 

Commissioner Leavitt: Is that back of the Bank? 

Mr. Saylor: Yes - I will take you over to this drawing - 
(wall map) - it is not colored and may be a little more 
difficult, but this would be the driveway from Carson - 
this is the Bank and this goes in and out of the garage. 
That would be used for vehicles as a driveway. 

The entrance to the Hotel will be at this point (wall map) 
and this will be . . . they are going to resurface the alley - 
put some planting in here - landscaping, etc., etc. This will 
not be open in terms of public access. However, the con-
ditions under the Vacation that have been agreed to is that 
these properties would still maintain their access rights 
if for some reason they would want to utilize them, but it 
would not be public. 

Commissioner Leavitt: 	When we vacate the alley, doesn't 
the alley split down the middle - half of it goes to the 
property owner on either side of the alley? 

Mr. Saylor: Under State Law, half of it goes to each 
abutting property owner. 

Commissioner Leavitt: 	OK - the north part - the Golden 
Nugget doesn't own the south portion? 

Mr. Saylor: No - 

Commissioner Leavitt: So half of that alley will revert back 
to the property owners? 

Mr. Saylor: Right - 

Commissioner Leavitt: And he agrees to leave it open too? 

Mr. Saylor: Yes - 

Commissioner Leavitt: We are talking about access rights - are 

these access rights supposed to go on forever? 
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a petition has been filed with the 

Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Las Vegas, Nevada, asking 

for the vacation of certain real property, hereinafter described; that said 

petition has been referred to the Planning Commission of the City of Las Vegas, 

and that said Planning Commission hasreccr.r.mer.dE.-ci that said petition be ap-

proved; that the following property be vacated, to7vii:: 

Property generally located within the block bounded by 
Fremont Street, Carson Avenue, First Street, and South 
Casino Center Boulevard, extending northeast from Car-
son Avenue 250 feet, then westerly 160 feet to South First 
Street. 

SUBJECT TO: 

1. Access rights shall be retained to all abutting property 
owners on all portions of the vacated alley and all costs 
concerning relocation of utilities, aesthetic improvements 
and continued maintenance of this vacated area shall be , 
at the expense of the Golden Nugget Hotel. 

2. Satisfaction of the requirements of the various utility 
companies. 

3. Conformance to the requirements of the the Public 
Works and Fire Departments. 

4. Vacation shall not be recorded until all of the above 
conditions have been met. 

A PUBLIC HEARING on the said' Petition and recommendation of, the 

Planning Commission will be held on the 10th day of February, 1976, at the hour 

of 9:00 A.M. in the Commission Chambers of City Hall, 400 East Stewart Avenue,  

Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada. 

If, upon such hearing, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Las 

Vegas be satisfied that the public will not be materially injured by such proposed 

vacation, the above described property will be ordered vacated. 

THIS NOTICE is given pursuant to an Order made by the Board of 

Commissioners of the City of Las Vegas, Nevada, at a regular meeting thereof 

held on the 7th day of January, 1976. 

EDWINA M. COLE-, City C 
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Mr. Saylor: It would be recorded as such. Unless some 
subsequent action - say that at sometime in the future all 
of the property owners agreed they wanted to do awiy with 
that, that could be done. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Is the access right limited to 
pedestrians? 

Mr. Saylor: It is not stipulated as to what it is limited 
to. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Then at some time in the future the 
whole alley could be open to traffic - 

• Mr. Saylor: That's right. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Who controls over whether it is open 
to traffic or not? 

Mr. Saylor: There is no control over that. 

Commissioner Leavitt: The Commissioners wouldn't have any 
say as to whether or not this should be limited to pedes-
trian only? 

Mr. Saylor: Well, I think you could - 

Commissioner Leavitt: Here's what I'm getting at - when 
we say "access rights" - what are we vacating it for when 
it's going to be open? 

Mr. Saylor: You are vacating the public rights to the 
alley - that's what you're vacating. 

Commissioner Leavitt: And that leaves it to the property 
owners to do whatever they want - is that right? 

Mr. Saylor: Right - essentially that is what it amounts to - 

Commissioner Leavitt: Why do we have to make it a condition - 

Mr. Saylor: You don't have to, except that there was some 
disagreement, let us say, on the part of some- of the pro-
perty owners in terms of it being just totally vacated, and 
that was somewhat of a compromise condition which I think has 
satisfied the abutting property owners, if I understood Mr. 
Morris representing the California Club here and at the 
hearing before the Planning Commission, and the owner of the 
Race Book property. 

Commissioner Leavitt: The way I understand what you're 
telling me now is that we are going to vacate the public's 
rights to the alley, but there will still be access subject 
to the whim of the private owners? 

Mr. Saylor: Yes - 

Commissioner Leavitt: Why are we concerning ourselves with 
what the private owners will do? If we're going to vacate 
it - vacate it . . . I don't understand why we're involved 
in this access thing. 

Mr. Wynn: Commissioner, I believe I can explain a little 
further. I have entered into two (2) agreements. I have 
given a committment to the Bank of Nevada and to the Derby 
Book which is, as you have pointed out correctly, not public 
business at all, but an agreement between two private adjacent 
property owners, with land backing up to one another, that 
has nothing to do with the public, nor does this access. 
That's why Mr. Ham's appearance is not . . . you are either 
going to vacate the alley or you're not. It is not the 
public's business or the Commission's business, once you 
vacate the alley, tell tell us - you have to leave it open 
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for this or that, because that is confusing. 

What I've said publicly for the record was that the Golden 
Nugget's plans do not include closing the alley. But, as I 
understand it, the Commission of the City will either vacate 
the alley, or they won't, and it is between Mr. Ham and I as 
to whether . . . for example, I use half - the north half of 
that alley - I don't own the south half. Mr. Gordon does 
own the south half - he owns that building in fee and he 
could block it. Mr. Ham has no committment from Mr. 
Gordon - that's correct. And that's why the point you're 
bringing up, Commissioner, is valid. Either you are going 
to vacate It or you're not. After you do vacate it, it's 
between private individuals. 

Mayor Briare: In order to consider this, it would seem to 
me . . . 

Commissioner Leavitt: Let me ask you this - suppose we vacate 
the alley - we give up the alley - it reverts back to private 
owners - one half the alley right down the middle goes to each 
abutting property owner - OK - now, however, before we approve 
the plans for the construction of the Hotel, we can provide 
that they must have access according to the plans they have 
submitted? 

Mr. Saylor: Yes. 

Commissioner Leavitt: So we would have control in that sense. 
In other words, we could require as part of the construction 
of the Hotel that they comply with the Plans & Specifications 
and the representations given to us that there will be at 
least access to the public . . . 

Mr. Saylor: For example, Commissioner - let me point it out 
(wall map) the south portion is proposed as an approximately 
40 ft. wide access to and from their Parking Structure. 

Commissioner Leavitt: In other words, the condition has to 
come with the approval of the Plans - not conditions on the 
vacation of the alley. I don't see how we can put any con-
ditions on the vacation of the alley - that's my' point. . . 

Mr. Ham: 	Commissioner Leavitt, may I point out something 
please? The rights in this alley are to all abutting owners. 
Now, when you vacate here (wall map) the alley in through 
this area, you stop the rights of these people to come back 
in and have a flow of traffic. Mr. Wynn, as I' understandit, 
desires to improve this alley - he has no right to improve 
it now because it is City property. In order for him to 
come in and improve the entire red line through here (wall 
map) of alley, it must be vacated and taken away from the 
City - otherwise it's the City's responsibility. 

Commissioner Leavitt: But he can only improve the part 
that will revert to him on the vacation - 

Mr. Ham: 	No - that's not true - that's part of the under- 
standing I have with him - he fully intends to improve all of 
this (wall map) - 

Commissioner Leavitt: He has your permission and that of the 
other property owner involved - 

Mr. Ham: 	This is true - 

Mr. Wynn: Commissioner Leavitt, the Golden Nugget has a 
lease on Mr. Ham's property until the year 2025. 
Negotiating with Mr. Ham on this piece of property is a 
gratuious thing, on my part . . . 

Mr. Ham. The point we are getting at is that it is necessary 
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after 2025, presumably the property will still be there - 
we won't be, but the property will and I do believe there 
is an essential portion of this - the rights - they are 
in conformance with Mr. Wynn's plans - we are .not trying to 
avoid any of his plans for this at all - we would like to 
encourage him to build if we can. 

Commissioner Leavitt: I understand all of this, but I 
think the question is up to the City Attorney as to whether 
or not - I don't see how we can put a condition on a 
vacation - 

Mayor Briare: In order to induce this Board to even give 
any consideration, Commissioner, we saw on the date when 
we set this date for Public Hearing some very lovely plans 
for a pedestrian mall which is, obviously, in all of our 
minds better than what you've got -.a bunch of garbage cans 
and whatever is there now. Secondly, it would put the 
property on the tax rolls and, thirdly, it is my understanding 
that the City's Fire Department is concerned, and that concern 
is taken care of here in that the equipment would be able to 
move around in that area. 

Mr. Wynn: It happens to be, Sir, that all of the properties 
affected - the Golden Nugget itself, the Bank of Nevada, Mr. 
Hatten, our neighbor - our attorney neighbor and the Derby 
Book - all have access insofar as fire equipment is con-
cerned, besides the alley. They are all exterior-facing 
properties. Right now, Sir, a big Fire Truck can't get 
through the alley - the corner is too tight. 

It is incidentally important that the Golden Nugget doesn't 
intend to close the alley. If you vacate the alley it seems 
to me that Mr. Gordon on one side of the alley and the 
owners of the property on the other, could close it if they 
wanted to, except for agreements they make between one another, 
and we have done exactly that - those who are on the alley. 
I don't have an agreement with Mr. Hand because I've got the 

• property for fifty (50) years - I don't have to make an agree-
ment with Mr. Hand. That's our position. 

Commissioner Leavitt: These agreements are in writing? 

Mr. Wynn: Yes Sir, they are' in wroting - they are going to 
be recorded, as a matter of fact. , 

Commissioner Leavitt: What I'm getting at - we've been asked 
to put a condition on the vacation 	. . and I don't see how 
we can. I think when it comes to the approval of the Plans 
we can put a condition on it, but I don't see how you can put 
a condition on a vacation - how you can vacate an alley and 
still say it's going to be open - 

Mr. Wynn: I don't either, Commissioner. 

Mr. Saylor: May I explain this to you, Commissioner Leavitt: 
Several years ago we got into that - we had a procedure then 
of attaching conditions to the actual recorded Vacation, 
which we found out then that once it was recorded, the con-
ditions no longer were valid. So what we've adopted, in 
essense, is a Resolution of Intent procedure whereby we say 
we will record the Vacation of the alley when these con- 
ditions have been satisfied, so that when the actual recordation 
takes place, it goes signed and pure. Under the law, once 
you have this Hearing, the Order of Vacation has to be 
recorded within a certain period of time, except that we have 
used the procedure of saying at this point in time a Resolution 
of Intent to do it when the conditions are satisfied. 

In connection with the utilities, for example, once we get a 
letter from all the utilities saying satisfactory arrangements 
have been made, we write that off. On these access rights, 
when we get a copy of all the agreements necessary guranteeing 
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everybody's access rights, we would record it - 

Commissioner Leavitt: That will be recorded? 

Mr. Saylor: It would have to be recorded. 

Commissioner Leavitt: What conditions do you think ought 
to be on the Order of Vacation? 

Mr. Saylor: The actual Vacation, when it's recorded, will 
have no conditions. Under the Resolution of Intent these 
conditions set forth are the access rights - 

Question: To whom? 

Mr. Saylor: All abutting property owners on all portions 
of the vacated alley and all costs concerning relocation of 
°futilities, aesthetic improvements and continued main-
tenance of this vacated area shall be at the expense of the 
Golden Nugget Hotel; (2) Satisfaction of the requirements 
of the various utility companies; (3) Conformance to the 
requirements of the Public Works and Fire Departments and 
(4) Vacation shall not be recorded untill all of the above 
conditions have been met. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Those are the conditions you are 
recommending? 

Mr. Saylor: Right, and those are the ones that came forth 
as the result of the Planning Commission's meeting. 

Commissioner Leavitt: 	If we approve this, we approve a 
Resolution of Intent to vacate it, subject to the conditions 
as recommended by the Planning Commission? 

Mr. Saylor: Right - 

Commissioner Leavitt: The next question then is - can you 
live with that, Mr. Wynn? 

Mr. Wynn: It says "Access rights shall be retained to all 
abutting property owners . . ." - I'm not in favor of 
conditions on the Vacation, except to the extent that I have 
made private agreements - access agreements - with my 	. 
neighbors. Specifically, Mr. Hand's objections - as I've 
said before, because of the fact that we have such a long 
term lease on that property, which is in full force and 
effect, it strikes me that he should not - that he doesn't 
have proper status to impose conditions upon the Golden 
Nugget for the use of what what amounts to its own land. 

I'm a little confused - as you are, Commissioner Leavitt - 
it says "Access rights shall be retained to all abutting 
property owners on all portions of the vacated alley . 
I presume, again, that this is a condition associated with 
the representation on the Plans that I have submitted, isn't 
it? But what happens if Mr. Gordon decides to build out in 
the alley? 

Commissioner Leavitt: That's the question - 

Mr. Wynn: He's not affected - he's not before this Board 
with any kind of a completion date . . . 

Mr. Saylor: It was my understanding that you had had 
arrangements - 

Mr. Wynn: We do - we have agreements with private property 
owners adjacent to one another, but what happens if Mr. 
Gordon wants to build all the way across Mr. Hand's property? 

Commissioner Leavitt: That's why I was asking of those Agree-
ments would be recorded to show there was an agreement 
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between the two property owners to leave that property open - 

Mr. Wynn: Commissioner Leavitt, as you know, we have a 
contract - it's interesting if it's recorded, but I have a 
written contract with Mr. Gordon, which he can enforce against 
the Golden Nugget - that concerns my use of the property and 
his use of the property. , 

Commissioner Leavitt: Would you have any objection to letting 
the Planning Commission see that Agreement? 

Mr. Wynn: Not at all - and I have an Agreement with the Bank 
of Nevada that is going to be recorded - it is a contract 
between that property owner and myself and before it's finishedI 
I'm going to have a written contract with Bill Hatten, my other 
neighbor - but that again, is an agreement between the two of 
us and, really, I don't see why the City is involved. 

Mr. Saylor: Only to this extent - as far as I'm concerned 
you can change any of these conditions that you want. The 
reason they came about is that, for example, the fact they 
are opposed to the Vacation unless they have a gurantee of 
access to the rear of their buildings. 

Mr. Wynn: But they are here and have said they reached an 
agreement with the Golden Nugget and they are satisfied, 
and they did that in terms of a private contract between 
adjacent land owners. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Based on the representations that have 
been made, would we be getting into trouble if we vacated 
the alley? 

Mr. Saylor: No - with that type of an arrangement - 

Commissioner Leavitt: I don't see any reason for putting 
any conditions on this Vacation - I don't see how we can 
put conditions on a vacation when he has to construct a Hotel 
within a year. You either vacate the alley or you don't - 

Mr. Wynn: My duty to pay for the maintenance begins 
immediately - 

Commissioner Leavitt: How can you make a condition that he 
build a Hotel in two years? 

Mr. Saylor: I can't answer that. As you know, I indicated 
that we do not normally put a condition of that type on a 
Vacation. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor, based on the representa-
tions made that Agreements have been reached with the property 
owners and on the representation of Mr. Wynn that he will 
furnish copies, of those Agreements to the Department of 
Community Development, I move for the vacation of the alley 
under VAC-11-75. 

Mayor Briare: Commissioners, before we vote on the motion, is 
there anyone else present at this Public Hearing wishing 
to be heard? 

(No response) 

Mayor Briare: Hearing none, I hereby declare the Public 
Hearing on VAC-11-75, closed. 

Motion carried by the following vote: Commissioners 
Leavitt, Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none. 



MASSEUSE PERMITS - NEW 
Denied 

Page 11 
Minutes 
Recessed Meeting 
City Commission 
February 10, 1976 

9:45 A.M. 

Mayor Briare: Are there any other matters to be brought 
before this recessed meeting? 

City Attorney, Carl E. Lovell, Jr.: There is one matter 
having to do with the Masseuse applications of 

Esther Louise Chapman 
Aline Benchetrit 
Martha Sanchez Chavez 
Thelma Jean Gruber 

These, pursuant to the memo I sent you, cases were continued 
until Thursday to see if the Commission would have the 
opportunity to decide on this particular matter. 

Mr. Spizzirri advised me this morning at approximately 
nine o'clock that he was going to be here. He is in Court 
right now. 

I think what I would like to do prior to his arriving is to 
give to you certain evidence which you already have, and have 
it made part of the record, and discuss with you some of the 
ramifications . . . 

Commissioner Leavitt: I think we ought to wait for him 
and make it a public record - 

Mr. Lovell: Well, this is already in Court'- I have a 
Packet for him. I was just going to enter it into the 
record to save time. 

"EVIDENCE PACKET" handed to City Clerk for the 
Record: 

Evidence Packet containing: 

A. Letter dated January 14, 1976 
From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept. ,City of Las Vegas 
To: 	Los Angeles College of Massage & 

Physical Therapy, Inc., Santa Ana, Calif. 

B. Letter dated January 14, 1976: 
From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept., City of Las Vegas 
To: 	Calif. State Dept. of Education, Los Angeles 

C. Inter-Office Memorandum dated January 20, 1976 
From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept., City of L.V. 
To: 	City Manager, City of L. V. 

D. Inter-Office Memorandum dated January 20, 1976 
From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept., City of L. 
To: 	City Attorney, City of L. V. 

E. Letter dated January 22, 1976 
To: 	Mayor, Commissioners & Dir. of Licensing 
From: 	Carl E. Lovell, Jr., City Attorney 

F. Letter dated January 23, 1976 
To: 	Los Angeles College Of Massage & 

Physical Therapy, Inc., Santa Ana 
From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept., City of L. V. 

See Pages 12 thru 58 of these Minutes (Evidence Packet)  
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MAYOR RILL BRIARE 

commusssoNing 

PAUL). CHRIST(NSEN 

RON LURIC 

MYRON E. LEAVITT 

ROY WOOFTER 

CITY 	 

CARL E. LOVELL. JR. 

CITY PAANAGCR 

A. R. TRELEASE 

er 

January 14th, 1976 

Los Angeles College of Massage 
and Physical Therapy, Inc. 

1400 West McFadden Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92704 

Gentlemen: 

At the present time the City of Las Vegas has the following four (4) 
applicants requesting to be issued masseuse permits to work in a 
massage parlor in the City of Las Vegas, who have presented with 
their applications certificates of completion of a course of training 
at the Los Angeles College of Massage: 

Name 	 Certificate of Completion Branch Attended 
Dated 

Aline Benchetrit 	 12-8-75 	 Costa Mesa 

Martha Sanchez Chavez 	12-8-75 	 Costa Mesa 

Thelma Jean Gruber 	. 	12-8-75 	 Costa Mesa 

The Board of City Commissioners, in considering these applications 
for masseuse permits, has requested certain additional information 
be obtained from your school in regard to the aforementioned appli-
cants. The information and documentation requested by the Mayor and 
Board of City Commissioners is as follows: 

1) Verified attendance records showing dates and hours of in-class 
instruction for each girl. 

2) Certified copies of transcripts for each girl. 

3) Copies of examinations given at the school precedent to 
certificates of completion being granted. 

Page 13 - Minutes 
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. _ 
Los Angeles College of Massage 
and Physical Therapy, Inc. 

January 14th, 1976 ,  
Page Two 

Aline Denchetrit, Martha Sanchez Chavez, and Thelma Jean Gruber, 
appearing before the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting 
held on January 7th, 1976, were individually asked whether they 
consented to the City. of Las Vegas requesting this information 
from your school in regard to their own records at the school, and 
each girl did willingly give her consent. 

Your cooperation in furnishing the above requested records will be 
appreciated. Your expeditious handling of this request will aid 
the City in the processing and determination of these applications. 

Sincerely, 

J67 .aztsc 
ha M. Britt, Director 
License & Revenue Department 

IMB:LL 
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MAVOR BILL URIARE 

COMM111110141CRI 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

RON LURIE 

MYRON E. LEA VITT 

ROY WOOFTER 

CITY ATTORNEY 

CARL E. LOVELL. JR• 

CITY MASAGC1.1 

A. R. TRELEASE 

. January 14th, 1976 

California State Department of Education 
601 West Fifth Street 
Los Angeles, California 90017 

Attention: William Unger, Field Pyprvaentative 
Bureau of School Approval:; 

RE: 	Los Angeles College of Massacre and Physical 
Therapy, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Unger: 

In July last year, I talked-with- you On the-telephone in regzftd to 
the subject school, and you indicated to me at that time that the 
school was operating with a temporary approval issued in October 
of 1972. You also informed me at that tine that the State Board 
of Education was in the process of writing and passing regulations 
to govern massage schools and that after July 1st of 1975, they 
would re-evaluate such schools pending final determination of each 
school's status with the State of California. 

At the present time, the City of Las Vegas has several applicants 
for permits to work as masseuses in local massage parlors. These 
applicants have presented with their applications certificates of 
completion of a 225-hour course of instruction received at the Los 
Angeles College of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc. 

When the 'applications went on the agenda for action by the Board of 
City Commissioners, the Commission instructed this office to conduct 
a further investigation into the school and the courses of instruc-
tion which these applicants purportedly received. 

I am writing to the school and requesting verified attendance 
records, transcripts, etc. Meanwhile, it would also be extremely 
helpful to this office if you would forward to us any information 
which you have in regard to this school, its present status with 
the California Department of Education, and if possible, any infor- 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE. LAS VreSAS. NEVADA 69101 • (702) 366-6011 
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'California State Department of Education 
Re: Los Angeles College of Massage and 

Physical Therapy, Inc. 

January 14th, 1976' 
Page Two 

• 
mation regarding complaints or investigations which may have taken 
place -- in short, anything which you feel might be of value to 
the City of Las Vegas in ascertaining whether masseuse applicants 
in our City who received their training at this school have received 
legitimate training in the art of massage. 

Your cooperation will be most sincerely appreciated, and I will be 
most grateful if you could expedite a reply. 

Sincerely, 

7 
tax 

7, 
ha M. Britt, Director 
License & Revenue Department 

IMB:LL 
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CLTY OF- LAS VEGAS Date 

- INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 

LOS ANGELES COLLEGE OF MASSAGE 
AND PHYSICAL THERAPY, INC. 

1-20-76 

FROM: 

ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR 
'LICENSE &. REVENUE DEPARTMENT 

COPIES TO: 	 • 
MAYOR BRIARE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CITY CLERK 
CITY ATTORNEY 

Subsequent to the January 7th Commission meeting at which applications 
for masseuse permits for Aline Benchetrit, Martha Chavez and Thelma 
Gruber were held in abelrance, in accordance with the expressed wish of 
the Commission, I wrote to the Los Angeles College of Massage and 
Physical Therapy, Inc. requesting verified attendance records including 
exact days and hours of in-class instruction, copies of transcripts 
and copies of examinations given to the applicants precedent to their 
being issued certificates of completion. I also wrote to the Calif-
ornia State Department of Education requesting information in regard 
to the Los Angeles College of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc. 

Meanwhile, a petition for Writ of Mandamus was filed in District Court 
by Attorney George Spizzirri on behalf of the petitioners -- Baxter 
Boulet doing business as Sultan's Palace, Aline Benchetrit, Paula Lovell, 
Martha Chavez, Thelma Gruber, and Esther Chapman (Esther Chapman's 
application for a masseuse permit appears on the January 21st agenda for 
the first time). The City was ordered to show cause before District 
Court Judge Michael J. Wendell this date and after arguments from 
attorneys on both sides, Judge Wendell held the matter. until Thursday, 
January 22nd, 1976. 

Since I have not received replies from either of my letters of inquiry 
in regard to the School, I, this date, talked by telephone with 
William Unger, Field Representative, Bureau of School:Approvals, State 
Department of Education in Los Angeles,. California.,I,had talked 'with 
Mr. Unger previously last summer in regard to the Lobs -  Angeles, College. 
of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc., and he informed me at that time 
that the school was operating under a temporary approval of the : 
California State Board of Education issued in October of 1972. Mr. 
Unger  further  told Me a.t that time tha the_State_Boatd. of Education 
of CALUOrnia-had.,_As_...01_sittly_igt,  3-4-154__Adppted new reguialbstrEr -wrid • 
that massage schools were to be re .-evaluatect 	 . 
rdgare-TcrStare-WpgrbN=--------.--  
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City Manager 
Re: Los Angeles College of Massage 

and Physical Therapy, Inc. 

January 20th, 1976 
Page Two 

Asof this date, Mr. Unger told me that after adoption of the new, 
more stringent regulations by the California Board of Education, that 
the Los Angeles College of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc. and its 
President, Dr. Donald Peterson, D.C., went to court and got an 
injunction against the California State Board of Education restraining 
the Board from enforcing the new more stringent restrictions. Mr. 
Unger indicated to me that thP .Poard_hAO "kacked_Pff" and rather than 
baffre—ENE- 

16Wering.the_educational-requirement_from_the 
pieVrOuirFieijuirea--2257hOur_cgurse_to_a_new_100_hours.of.in7class 
ifigfrdeEnfori-ie4UireMent: 	 • 

It is to be noted, however, that the certificates of completion issued 
to the subject applicants were accompanied by transcripts showing that 
the applicants had 50 hours of Anatomy, 50 hours of Physiology, and 
125 hours of Theory, Ethics and Practice, for a total s  of 225 hours. 
According to Mr. Unger, the Costa Mesa branch of the Los Angeles College 
of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc., at which the applicants received 
their training, is still operating under the temporary State approval 
granted in October Of 1972. 

Mr. Unaer indicatedlackson would be able to furnish additional 
information to 	 5u€1.-sif_fowiff:kt:th-ts---time-r—Fr-L 
Unger said Dr Jackson would be answering my letter and sending all 
pertinent information requested upon his return to Los Angeles. 

Inasmuch as these masseuse permit applications do appear on the January 
21st agenda and the matter will be heard again in court the following . 
day, I am submitting at this time the information I have been able to 
gather. 

IMB:LL 
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._--INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
1720-76 

FROM: 

ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR 
LICENSE & REVENUE DEPARTMENT 

TO: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

COPIES TO: 

- CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 
APPLICANTS FOR MASSEUSE PERMITS 
SULTAN'S PALACE 
RE: DISTRICT COURT CASE #A-14990 

I am submitting the following information in regard to the five (5) 
applicants for masseuse permits who are petitioners along with 
Baxter Boulet in the subject case which will be heard in court on 
Thursday, January 22nd, 1976: 

ESTHER CHAPMAN: 

L.Ice4AAt411 
To the best of my memory-and-knowledge, we did have a few telephone 
inquiries in regard t.o EstherShapmalir, s application, but she never 
pursued the matter beyohd14.nquiry until December 1975 at which time 
she submitted to this....Officse:a-Certrfr6SE6-6f -completion_from....the_jaos 
iingaeS-Col1e4-6-6f-Massage dated .13 --n1y;-1975,-  together with a trani:1  
cript showing she completed 225 hours at the West Los Angeles branch; 
and, the date of graduation is shown on the transcript as 7-18-75. 

At this time we received an investigation fee from Esther Chapman and 
gave her a referral to Special Investigations dated 12-18-75. 
Special Investigations completed their investigation and have referred 
the application back to this office, and it is on the agenda for the 
January 21st Commission meeting. The report furnished by the Special 
Investigations Bureau shows that the applicant has a non-derogatory 
police report. 
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Esther Chapman applied for a masseuse license at Sultan's Palace on 
2-8-74. This license was marked out on 4-1-75 after passage of . : the 
City's new escort bureau ordinance. 

Esther Chapman was one of the petitioners in District Court Case 
A-143789. At the conclusion of gthis case, Judge Goldman ordered the 
City to issue permits to eight (8) of the petitioners; however, in 
spite of the fact that Esther Chapman had been previously licensed, 
she was not one of the petitioners that Judge Goldman ordered a permit 
be issued to. Her original app"licatiop was certified and sent to 
Judge Goldman's court ana was not returned tO this -office: -  --- tle46k ----- 	1  



•I 

City Attorney 
Ile: Applicants for Masseuse Permits - Sultan's Palace 

District Court Case #A-14990 

January 20th, 1976 
Page Two 

ALINE BENCHETRIT, MARTHA SANCHEZ CHAVEZ, THELMA JEAN GRUBER: 

During the early part of October 1975, Baxter Boulet brought to the 
License Department office the applications of Martha Chavez, Aline 
Benchetrit and Thelma Jean Gruber, which they signed before a Notary 
on 9-22-75. The appltipwere not accompanied by a diploma or 
certificate of graduation (ut 	ba7y-e-4t7t,aChe'd,:a –Iettetitindatea* and 
addressed "To Whom It May Cbncern" and signed by Baxter Boulet, 
stating that the applicants attended a course of study equivalent to 
or greater than 225 hours of instrjaction, the instruction given by 
Doris Diedeman from the Los Angeles College of Massage, Los Angeles, 
in the form of on-the-job training at Sultan's Palace. Due to the ' 
lack of a diploma, this office informed Mr. Boulet that the applications 
were not completely acceptable. 

During the early part of November 1975, it is my understanding that this 
matter was heard in District Court, and District Court ruled that the 
City must proceed with the investigation of these applicants. At that•
time we, therefore, accepted investigation fees and all three of the 

refote"mentied were given referrals to the Special Investigations Bureau 
v4on 11-47.5.-- Subsequently, the Writ of Mandamus petitioning the Court 
IB-cata76 the City_to issue...permits to these applicants was denied_ the 
court ruling that the sdh-Ool.ing which these applicants , had on the 
premises at Sultan's PalaceLdisl_no_t_ccmgly vLith the State Statutes in 
regard to schools. 

Thelma Jean Gruber and Aline Benchetrit were on the December 3rd, 1975, 
Commission agenda. Special Investigations at that time gave unfavorable 
police reports due to the fact that they did not qualify under the 
Ordinance in regard to the 225-hour educational reqd1 .5menI7(01-dIriTqncg__ 
#1770, Titl-6-57-CHIWE-2-9, Section 1, subsection "E").i Thelma Jean 
Gnb-eT-and-Atine Benchetrit were stricken from the December 3rd agenda 
because-- ey were not present at the meeting. 

Meanwhi 	these three girid gDo Los Angeles and take a course 
6f-itAruction at the Los Angeles College of Massage and Physical 
Therapy, Inc., Costa Mesa branch, and on 12-18-75 presented to this 
office certificates of completion dated 12-8-75 and copies of transcripts 
showing they had received 225 hours of instruction. On that same date 
they were given amended referrals to the Special Investigations Bureau. 
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City Attorney 
Re: Applicants for Masseuse Permits - Sultan's Palace 

District Court Case #A-14990 

January 20th, 1976 
Page Three 

Thereupon, the Special Investigations Bureau referred the applications 
for the January 7th Commission meeting. Updated Special Investigations 
Bureau reports indicated the fact that the girls now had diplomas: 
however, Special Investigations gave unfavorable police reports based 
on the type of business and the enforcement problems caused. The three 
applications were held in abeyance, the Commission expressing its desire 
to get more information on the school and the schooling which the girls 
attended. 

All of the above facts pertain to dall three applicants, Benchetrit, 
Chavez and Gruber, with the following exception: Martha Sanchez Chavez 
first appeared on the Commission agenda on December 17th at which time . 
the annotated agenda notes her application was withdrawn at her request. 
I believe this withdrawal was by telephone conversation with one of the 
officers in the Special Investigations Bureau. 

PAULA DIANE LOVELL: 

Paula Diane Lovell listed three arrests in her application; however, she 
failed to list a Petty Larceny arrest in St. Joseph, Michigan in August 
of 1973. However, in sworn testimony before the Board of City Commis-
sioners on January 7th, 1976, Paula Lovell did state that in September 
of 1973 in St. Joseph, Michigan, she plead guilty, to a charge of Petty 
Larceny, was fined $100.00 and placed on two years probation. This . 
arrest and sentence were not listed in her application, and the 
Commission denied the application based on a falsified application. 
Otherwise, the dates and facts in the above relating to the other three 
applicants are also true in the case of Paula Diane Lovell. 

IMB:LL 
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CARL E. LOVELL. JR. 

elly of Sas 'Vega; 

Carl E. Lovell, Jr. 
City Offlorney 

400 EAST SPEcvART 

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 

January 22, 1965 
JANSON F. STEWART 

'CIIWOODeputF 

RONALD L. WARREN 

DANIEL E. AHLSTROM 

LEONARD P. SMITH 

RICHARD C MAURER 

JOHN J. GRAVES. JR. 
Cllirf Criminal Tmputy 

DANIEL S. HUSSEY 

DON. L. GRIFFITH 

GERALD M. WELT 
Consumer Protoction Doø 

MAYOR 	- 
COMMISSIONERS 
DIRECTOR OF LICENSING, ILLA BRITT 

RE: 	BAXTER BOULET, doing business as SULTAN'S PALACE, 
ALINE BANCHETRIT, PAULA LOVELL, MARTHA CHAVEZ, 
THELMA CHAVEZ, THELMA GRUBER and ESTER CHAPMAN Vs CLV. 

Gentlemen and Ms. Britt: 

Please be advised that on this date we appeared on behalf 
of the City before the Honorable Judge Wendell, Sultan's 
Palace and the masseuse applicants being represented by 
George Spizzirri. 

Area Co& 702 

386-6201 
336-6213 

(Criminal Division) 

I moved for abeyance of this hearing due to the fact that 
the City had not exhausted its administrative right of 
investigation due to. the fact that the masseuse applicants 
agreed that we might independently verify their receipt 
of diplomas, hours of training, etc., through the California 
State Board of Education and the school of massage involved. 

Judge Wendell agreed and held in abeyance, this case until 
February 5, 1976, the day after the Commission's first meeti 
in February. The Judge indicated that for three of the four 
masseuses, the 90 day period in the Ordinance would have run 
by then, and would expect that the City would have complete 
its investigation and would have taken action at the Februa 
4th meeting regarding these masseuses. 

Indeed, pursuant to our ordinance (90 day period) we have 
run out of "a reasonable period of time" for investigation 
That investigation, indeed, is the City's burden. 

Therefore, I suggest coordination between the License Depi 
and the City Commission regarding the investigation being 
in order that all information that is available be "truly 
analysed". 

Judge Wendell agreed that the City had a right to carry c 
its investigation to a reasonable degree; however, it is 
common sense to know that if the results of our investig 
showed nothing, it could not justify a denial, and the C 
would make swift remedies regarding any unnecessary dele 
or unnecessary inaction by the City of Las Vegas. 

0 

0 
ap 
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Carl E. Lovell, Jr. 
CitIT Attorney 

'age 2 
MAYOR 
COMMISSIONERS 
DIRECTOR OF LICENSING, ILLA BRITT 

RE: BAXTER BOULET, et al. 
vs. CLV 

Therefore, I urge extremely, the need for coordination in 
this matter prior to the next commission meeting. 

Very truly yours; 

Carl E. Lovell, Jr. 
City Attorney 

CEL/kd 
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CITE ATTORNEY 

CARL C. LOVELL, JR. 

CITY MANAGER 

A. R. TRELEASE 

REGISTERED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

January 23rd, 1976 

Los Angeles College of Massage 
and Physical Therapy, Inc. 
1400 West McFadden Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92704 

Gentlemen: 

I am attaching a copy of a letter which this office sent to you on 
January 14th, 1976, regarding verification of certificates of 
completion and attendant documentation in regard to the schooling 
received at the Los Angeles College of Massage by Aline Benchetrit, 
Martha Chavez, and Thelma Jean Gruber. 

As of this date we have not received a reply, and I am writing to 
urge that you forward the requested information as soon as possible. 
As previously stated, the aforementioned masseuse applicants did 
give their consent to the Mayor. and Board of City Commissioners for 
the City to request these records for independent verification of 
their schooling. 

Their applications will be on the agenda for a regularly scheduled 
Commission meeting to be held February 4th, 1976, and it is of the 
utmost importance that we have your reply as well ahead of that date 
as possible. 

Your cooperation will sincerely be appreciated. 

Sincerely. 
4,4 771 #62,42r. 

Ila M. Britt, Director 
License & Revenue Department 

IMB:LL 
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Famous since 1927 

The Los Angeles College 
of 

Massage Rt. Physical Therapy inc. 
2930W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540•6936 

January 29, 1976 

Mr. Carl E. Lovell, Jr. Esq. 
City Attorney 
City of Las Vegas 
400 East Stewart Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Mr. Lovell: 

I am sending you a copy of the enclosed letters because you were 
shown as getting copies of Mrs. Britt's letter to us and perhaps 
the same enclosure we received (a copy attached). 

Also enclosed is a copy of my letter to Dr. Jackson. 

Although it may be difficult to believe, we are trying to do our 
job, as we see it, in training people how to do honest Massage. 

Perhaps someday there won't be the problems Massage is having, 
not only in your state, but here and elsewhere. 

If we can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to call upon 
us. 

Thanks and best wishes. 
Sincerely, 

FCA INC.- 
THE LOS ANGELEfaLLEGE OF 
MASSAGE & PHYr THERAPY INC 

. 

Dr. Donald M. Petersen 
President 

DMP/cc 
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The Los Angeles College 

Massage Rt. Physical Therapy Inc_ 
Famous since 1927 2930W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540-6936 

January 29, 1976 

• Mr. Carl E. Lovell, Jr. Esq. 
City Attorney 
City of Las Vegas 
400 East Stewart Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Mr. Lovell: 

I am sending you a copy of the enclosed letters because you were 
shown as getting copies of Mrs. Britt's letter to us and perhaps 
the same enclosure we received (a copy attached). 

Also enclosed is a copy of my letter to Dr. Jackson. 

Although it may be difficult to believe, we are trying to do our 
job, as we see it, in training people how to do honest Massage. 

Perhaps someday there won't be the problems Massage is having, 
not only in your state, but here and elsewhere. 

If we can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to call upon 
us. 

Thanks and best wishes. 
Sincerely, 

THE LOS ANGELESLLEGE OF 
MASSAGE & PHYSICAp THERAPY INC. 

Donald M. Petersen 
President 	 . 

DMP/cc 
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January 14th, 1976 

California State Department of LduQacion 
601 West Fifth Street 
Los Angeles, California 90017 ' 

Attention: William Unger, Field Pcrc:;entative 
Bureau of School Approval:: 

Los Angeles College of Xassace and Physical 
Therapy, Inc. 

RE: 

op
oieTY last year, I talked 'with you On the telephone in regard to 
e subject school, and you 'indicated to me at that time that the 

school was operating with a terporary opproval issued in October: 
of 1972. You also informed me at that time' that the State Board 
of Education was .in the process of writing and passing regulations 
to govern massage schools and that after July 1st of 1975, they 
'would- re-evaluate such schools pendinq final determination of e 
school's status with the State of California. 

7s hasseveral applicants 
for permits to work as masseuses in local massage parlors . . 'These 
applicants have presented with their applicationscértificates:of 
completion of a'225-hourfcourse of instruction received at the LOS 
Angeles College of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc. • . 

When the applications went on the aqr:nda for action by the Board of 
City Commissioners, the Commission instructed this office to conduct . 	• 

a further investigation into•the•schoOl and the Courses .  of instruc-
tion which these Applicants purportedly received . , 	., 

• 
I am writing to the school and requesting verified attendance 	- 
records, transcripts, etc .. Meanwhile, it would also be extremely 
helpful to this office'if you would forward to us 'any information 
which you have in regard to this .  :;chool, its present status with . 
the California Department of EducatiOn, and if possible,. any'infor- ,  

400 E.. STEWART AVCNUC, 1,.A5 %/OSA:. NCVAC0A  09101 •( 702 ) 3 00-0011 
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California State Department of Education 
Re: Los Angeles College of Passage and 

Physical Therapy, Inc. 

January 14th, 1976 . , 
• Rage Two 

ation regarding complaints or investigations whieh may havejaken 
place 7- in short, anything which you feel might be of value to 
the City Of Las Vegas in ascertaining.whether masseuse applicants 
in our City who received their training at this School have received 

. legitimate training in the art of massage. 	• 

'k--66ttimtptekr.a.tjwon.,:millwbe-mostc,aste.t'trel°7-51-3preciated, and I will be 
a reply. most grateful if you could expedite 

Sincerely, 

.Set 7,7 ta,t:(C 
ha M. Britt, Director 
License,G Revenue Department 

• 

IMB:LL 
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Famous since 1927 

The Los Angeles College 

Massage RE Physical Therapy 
2930W. COAST HIGHWAY • • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540-6936, 

January 29, 1976 

Mrs. ha M. Britt 
Director 
License & Revenue Department 
City of Las Vegas 
400 East Stewart Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Mrs. Britt: 

This letter is in response to your registered letter of January 
23, 1976 wherein you wrote that you were enclosing a copy of your 
previous letter to us regarding 3 of our graduates. 

What was actually enclosed with that letter was a copy of your 
letter to a William Unger of the Bureau of School Approvals of 
the California Department of Eudcation. 

Unfortunately Mr. Unger, either through error or oversight gave 
you to believe that all we had was a "temporary approval" -- 
which is not the truth. 

We wish that you had been able to talk to Dr. Henry I. Jackson 
of the Los Angeles Office of the Bureau of School Approvals. Dr. 
Jackson has handled the College's file since I have been it's 
president,-and we have a permenant approval at our main office and 
we have approximately 20 branches in the state that are approved 
on a "temporary basis" 

But -- it was because the Bureau of School Approvals is so over-
worked and understaffed that we have these branches on a "temporary" 
basis, and not due to any fault of the College. 

Thanks to an error that was rendered by Mr. Unger, the problems 
you have had with Massage in Las Vegas in general, plus the 
manner in which we have tried to see things done properly, we find 
ourselves in the position of being suspected -- and trying to 
defend ourselves as being legitimate. 

Naturally it is difficult to not feel resentful, particularly 
when in the eyes of some you have already been judged guilty and 
must set about to proove yourself innocent -- which is just a 
little reversed of what our system is suppose to guarentee. 

I don't know what response you have had to your letter to Mr. 
Unger, but I am sending a copy of everything relative to this case 
to Dr. Henry I. Jackson at the Los Angeles office, in the hopes 
that if additional errors, oversights or inferrances have been 
made that would cause you to continue to question The Los Angeles 
College of Massage & Physical Therapy -- that perhaps Dr. Jackson 
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Mrs. ha M. Britt -2- 	 January'29, 1976 

might possibly be ableto provide you With a better and hopefully ,  

correct picture of what we are and what we have been trying to 	- 
do in the field of Massage -- in the hopes of helping people learn 
how to be in this, business honestly and legitimately. 

• 	• 
To most people, here in California atleast, the •act that we are 
given any kind of. approval by the Department of Education is,an 
indication or varification that we are giving our students a 
course of "LEGITIMATE TRAINING IN THE ART OF MASSAGE". 	• 

I hold nothing personal against you Mrs. Britt, for I know you are 
merely doing' your job, working in a highly sensative and sometimes 
explosive, situation regarding Massage there in Las Vegas -7 but • 
the answer to the. whole problem lies in encouraging education and 
not stifling it .  

Once you get.a.good school of Massage 'therein ,Las Vegas that 
providing their students with a real course of. study that shows .  
them how they can go forth and be well •paid for giving people a, 
GOOD MASSAGE 7- and at a realistic price -,- you are going to see 
the beginning of the end of your problems regarding Massage there 
in Las Vegas. 

- So'long as your City tries to stop people from being licensed they 
, make it possible for a select few to continue to operate charging 

ripe-off prices -- and in many cases not even give the consumer a 
decent Massage for their money,-- and the cause of continued hate 

' and distrust forl EVERYONE in Massage. 

It has grown to the point where EVERYONE in any way associated with 
Massage has to start defending themselves as being legitimate -- 
even a school where someone might go to learn. 

-.4Kli 	

, 
We stand willing, and I have expressed this to Mr. Lovell when 
I met with him personally, to do anything we can to assist in 
bringing about some honest respect for 'Massage and the many good, , 
honest, dedicated people who are working in it:, both giving Massages 
-- and teaching it. 	 - 

I look forward to meeting you personally in the not to distant future 
and I hope the Mayor and the Commissioners will call upon us if 
they would like us to assist in anyway possible. 

, 
Kindest personal regards, 

THE LOS ANGELES COLLEGE OF 
MASSAGE & PHYSICAL THERAPY INC. 

Dr. Donald M. Petersen 
President 

DMP/cc 

cc: Dr. Henry I. Jackson 
Carl E. Lovell Jr., Esq. 
Anthony M. Glassman, Esq. 
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Famous since 1927 

The Los Angetes College 
of 

Massage & Physical. Therzapy inc. 
2930 W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE 17141 540-6936 

January 29, 1976 
Dr. Henry I. Jackson 
Bureau of School Approvals 
California Department of Education 
601 West 5th Street, Room 910 
Los Angeles, California 90017 

Dear Doctor Jackson: 

Enclosed you find a letter from Mrs. Britt of the City of Las 
Vegas'wherein she states that Mr. Unger told her we only had a 
"temporary approval" -- which perhaps has led to the City of Las 

'Vegas wondering whether our students get a "Legitimate course of 
instruction in Massage". 

I sure hope the letter was not answered by Mr. Unger, but rather 
passed along to you. 	For as you can see from other enclosures, 
we have been caused a great deal of problems in providing our 
course fer some people from Nevada, and we sure do want the folks 
in Las Vegas to think a little better of us than they do now. 

Therefore Dr. Jackson, here is what I would really appreciate: 

(1) If Mrs. Britt's letter has already been answered by 
someone in the Bureau, I would like to receieve a copy 
of that response, to see if the error that Mr. Unger 
had made were corrected. 

(2) If the letter has not been answered, although it would 
add to your burden (for which I am sorry), I would ask 
that if possible you were to answer the letter and then 
send us a copy of that response. 

You know that we have been working hard these past years trying to 
provide those people who wish to do Massage legally and effectively 
with branches, instructors and courses of instruction that will 
do just that 

Since we have been planning to open a branch of the College in 
Nevada, it would be extrmeley important to know that no further 

•errors were made, and previous errors corrected from the Bureau to 
the City of Las Vegas -- as we are going to do everything we can 
to regain some respect from the officials in Las Vegas, if at all 
possible. 

Thanks and best wishes, I hope to hear from you soon. 

Sincerely, 

THE LOSANGZIES(COLLBGE OF 
& PHYSICALOWERAPY: INC.. 

cc: Mrs. Britt 
Mr. Lovell, Jr. Esq. 	

Dr.'Donald M. Petersen 
President 

4 
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MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

CoMmassioNafts 

PAUL .1. CHRISTENSEN 

RON LURE 

MYRON E. LEAVITT 

ROY WOOFTER 

CITY ATTORNEY 

CARL E LOVELL. JR. 

CITY MANAGER 

A. R. TRELEASE 

41. 	 • 

REGISTERED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. 

January 23rd, 1976 

.Los.Angeles:College of Massage 
and Physical Therapy, Inc. - 
1400 West McFadden Avenue • 
Santa Ana, California 92704 

Gentlemen: 

I am attaching a copy of a letter which this office sent to you on 
January .14th, 1976, regarding verification of certificates of 
completion and attendant documentation in regard to the schooling 
received at the Los Angeles College of Massage by: Aline Benchetrit, 
Martha Chavez, and Thelma Jean Gruber. 	 . 

As of this date we have not received a reply, and I am writing to 
urge that you forward the requested information as soon as possible. 
As previously stated, the aforementioned masseuse applicants did 
give their consent to the Mayor and Board of City Commissioners for 
the City to request these records for independent verification of 
their schooling. 

Their applications will be on the agenda for a regularly scheduled 
Commission meeting to be held February 4th, 1976, and it is of the 
utmost importance that we have your reply as well ahead of that date 
as possible. 

Your cooperation will sincerely be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

A r 
Ila M. Britt, Director 
License & Revenue Department 

IMB:LL 

cc:. City Attorney 

400 E. STE1NART AVENUE. LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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Date 

;Nh 4041i22: 
R 

CL I 
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Cm' 0:--i:AS VEGAS 

• INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

CITY ,MANAGER 

2-276 

ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR 
LICENSE & REVENUE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: 

LOS ANGELES COLLEGE OF MASSAGE 
AND PHYSICAL THERAPY, INC. 

COPIES TO: 

MAYOR BRIARE 
BARD-.OF (QMMISSIONERS 
ITXTTQRN 
CITY CLERK7  

I have this date received a reply to my inquiry regarding the 
schooling of masseuse applicantsrkliiie Benchetrit1,04artha5 
'Chavez and Eigli-i- Gfribei, from di7-6ORad-A. 15-e-tersen, 
President of the Los Angeles College of Massage and Physical 
Therapy, Inc. Included with Dr. Petersen's letter, which gives 
certain information in regard to the three applicants' schooling, 
are copies of their applications to the school, copies of their 
transcripts, and a copy of the examination given. 

An additional letter was sent to the school requesting the same 
information for applicant(githei-tbliie Ch47iiiiaril As of this 
date I have no reply to that letter. --  

- Attached hereto for your information and evaluation are the 	. 
following: 

1) Letter from Dr. Henry I. Jackson of the State of California 
Department of Education dated January 22nd, 1976. 

- 
After I received Dr. Jackson's letter I did talk to him by 
telephone. He was unable to give me any additional infor-
mation other than to verify that one of the Los Angeles 
College's of Massage has had an annual approval for three 

• years and all of the other schools owned by the Los Angeles 
College of Massage and Physical Therapy, Inc. are operating 
on temporary approval. 

He stated that their curriculum does meet Californi4.....StaP 
Board of Education standards_and_additi -O. naliY_informed_me 
ilia-f-fhe-fe-i-S-7CO be an administrative_hearing in, the offiqe 
of tle—alrfiiini-a-Wane-E.G.4-Tre-fir 	.qacramento_Auring_the 
elTly-part-df-Februix_in_regard_to_the_California_State 
feguka-ticing -f6i-Miage_schools. . 	. 

2) 	Copies of letter from Dr. Donald M. Petersen dated January 
26th, 1976, with attachments, as outlined in the first para-
graph of this memo. 

IMB:LL 
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Wrusom RILESi 
SuperIntendrrit of Public Instruction 

and Director of Education 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
9th AND 10th FLOORS 

601 WEST FIFTH STREET, LOS ANGELES 90017 

January 22, 1976 

ha M. Britt, Director 
License & Revenue Department 
City of Las Vegas 
400 E. Stewart Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Ms. Britt: 

Mr. Unger referred your letter received January 19 to me for response 
since the massage schools operated by the Los Angeles College of :Massage • 
and Physical Therapy, Inc., are ail assigned to my supervision. 

Al]. of the schools operated by the above-named corporation are still • 
on temporary approvals except one which has been on annual approval for 
more than three years. The approved curriculum for each includes 225 clock 
hours of instruction which includes didactic and clinical training., Each 
school has a separate temporary . approval because that is the way the Cali-
fornia Education Code is currently worded. 	. 

At the present time I must regretfully- decline to write to you informa-
tion about complaints, investigations, or certain other items since there is 
a pending legal action involving massage schools Vs. the State Department of 
Education. I Might mention, however, that there is a possibility that I will 
be in Las Vegas,eatIY in February (6th through 8th) for a conference concern-
ing "work experience" courses offered in community colleges. It is possible 
that I would have some time to discuss this subject with you at that time. 

Yours, very truly, . 

.9:.?..444.1-10-"---  D .rAlli7. ckson ,...._ 
- • 	 Field Re esentative 

Rireau of School Approvals 
. (213)620-4256 . 
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Famous since 1927 

The Los Angeles College 
of 

Massage a/. Physical Therapy Inc. 
2930 W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540 6936 

January 26, 1976 
Mrs, ha M. Britt 
Director 
.License & Revenue Department 
City.  of Las Vegas 
400 East.Stewart.Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Mrs. Britt: 

Please forgive the delay in answering your January 14, 1976 letter, 
but once it arrived in Santa Ana, it was forwarded to me at our 
administrative office. 

I understand that we have mutual friends and that you were formally 
a resident of this area and a member of St. James. My family have 
attended theIg often although we are member of St. John The Divine 
in Costa Mesa. 

Mrs. Britt, when we were asked to complete the training of the 3 
young ladies mentioned in your letter, I wanted to get involved 
personally because of the sensitivity of the problem there in Las 
Vegas. 	Although I cannot agree philosophically with the manner in 
which Massage services are being offered where they were employed, 
I do feel that as a educator, I must not let that stand in the way 
of treae.ng all students fairly. 

For that reason I was involved in their enrollment, training, testing 
and grading, not only from a theoritical standpoint but in their 
Massage technic as well. My wife, Mavis E. Petersen and one of our ' 
better instructors Natalie Miller joined in working with those young 
ladies from early morning until late at night for 5 straight days 
starting December 1,1975. 	They started between 8 and 9 AM each 	, 
morning and they were still going at 10 or 11 at night -- and in the 
hopes of being able to pass their tests, I understand they stayed up 
very late at night studying after they left our Costa Mesa branch. 

We tested each when it came to anatomy, physiology, hygiene & 
sanitation, plus the history, theory and ethics of Massage -- but our 
chief concern in addition to their obtaining a passing grade in the 
above subjects -- was that they were able to gslIca VERY GOOD Massage. 

Each of these students Massaged me PERSONALLY -- and I can assure you 
that they were capable of giving a very good Massage at the end of 
their stay with us -- and we spent a great - deal of time talking with 
them about how they could put this new gained skill into honest, 
worthwhile benefit to others if they would just set their mind to it. 

From that respect I do believe that we have completed the task that 
we are called upon to do. 
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-2- . ha M. Brit January 26, 1976 

Although each of these students, Aline Benchetrit, Martha Chavez .and 
Thelma Gruber were only in class approximately 65 hours during their 
week with us, by virtue of our approval by the California Department 
of Education, we are ableto give course hour credits for previous 
related work and/or study, and I have"attachedophOtodopies of a form 

. we use in collecting this information on each,, along with a certified 
dopy of our, transcript on each. 	 . 

(1) ALINE BENCHETRIT This young lady was exceptionally well prepared 
. having graduated from a beauty college and licensed as a dosmotologist. 
She had previously studied anatomy, physiology and facial and hand 
and arm Massage,. ' Although she has a very slight problem converting . 
English with her native French, .she did very well, and not only passed 
all her written tests but gave me an excellent Massage, 	. • 

• • 
(2) MARTHA S; CHAVEZ 'Martha like Aline graduated from a School of 

• Beauty and was a licensed cosmotologist learning anatomy, physiology 
facial and hand and arm Massage in the process, but prior to your 
new license.requirements worked for more than a year giving. Massages 
in Las Vegas, and was willing to swear- under Oath that she had given ' 
a minimum of 1280 Massages, which gave her considerable practice. . 

(3) THELMA J. GIWBER Thelma had also gained considerable experience 
giving Massages and swore to a minimum of 600 Massages in a period .  
of slightly less than a year, plus Thelma also tOok 70 hours of 

' special training in anatomy, physiology, Massage, etc. in Las Vegas 
which was conducted-by one of our former instructors, a Mrs. Doris 	. 
Dietemann: Although the instruction failed to qualify an individual 
for license inasmuch as there was no State of Nevada approval for 
the clas•les she attended., - .We ruled that Miss Gruber should not be 
personally penalized in as much as she did attend the Classes and 
did gain a great deal of knowledge from the time she spent. For this 
reason, when we added her time 'in classes in:Las:Vegas together with 

. her 600 practicleMassages given with the time ./she spent with us in - 
Costa Mesa and her performance on both our written: and practicle 
examination, in Our judgement she was entitled to be graduated from 
our 225 hour course. . 	. 

• 
We cannot vouch for anything other than their ability to do Massage 
and their basic knowledge of the theoritical portions of aur course. 
If there is some reason' morally, criminally or legally why. they 
should be denied their license, that is one thing'-- but I personally 
will vouch for their qualifications as aidassage Technicians. 

. 	. 
Enclosed you will find a copy of the examination we.gave to .eachof .  
these students and they were monitored all the while they comp1etie0 
it and each received a satisfactory grade. 

Please call upon us at anytime if we can be of further assistance. 
Thanks and best wishes, 

Sincerely, 
THE LOS AE11. COLLFGE OF ' 

; Ed PH/ AICAL/911ERAPY INC. 
g),(40eal 

Dr. 'Donald M. Petersen 
President 
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City  /-"Ar iiEer  State  A/07a - Zip Code er 

OProlti f.0 PA LACE 

Telephones: HOME: (7e:4 ) 

COURSES OF INSTRUCTION 

Name of the School 

ON-THE-JOB TRAINING 

YAN/49i0 igeRL'TY 	 A4-0 1- 	7/g 

Jal-TC4PC PgioCE .  r12. AMU/I& 4Ctvoci - 7o .ff 	cc°  ";12  • cr.  J0,1' o 
Misr that which you have been taught in tbe health and science held 

.wbile .at work). 
Employer 	 . 	City-State 

1.-As tiE 6,9 s 
- 

7...tx- 	Ad' 	• WORK: ( 	) 	  

(List any courses taken in related subjects where taken in the health or 
science field). 

City-State 
L. a. 

Dates 

• N 

Subjects 

hitiftToe-CY 

Subjects 
144 1154 A46 

OTHER 
i-% (SA)G54 Co-CHRThi-0 aiLr 

eA7,,474.1 

Title . 

•APPIICATION 
FOR COURSE HOUR CREDITS FROM PREVIOUS RELATED WORK & STUDY 

f0: The Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical Therapy 
3043 South Oak Street 
Santa Ana, California 92707 	(714) 540-6936 

I have enrolled in your  PRS.166g 

HE-S,6`  

re-c hiAlif--; 641 

branch on contract number 	 

course. in you r  

Listed below is a detailed resume of my related work, study and/or special training or instruction, which I 
believe would entitle me to course hour credits needed for graduation from the above named course. 

(Please pnrrt or type) 

Sex  "Ell - 

Address  io‘r F49ion160 w 4,e7 
Name  ALiAir arsvehirroza - Date of Birth 	 

PRACTICAL 'EXPERIENCE 

Employer 
t.704J'S PA 4-.9 ca". 

(List fully the work you have done, such as the number of Massages 
given, etc. at each place of employment). 
Dates 	Job Position 	Massages Given 	Other 

/Vino - 	 POS.cs JSE 

Under the penalties of perjury, 
complete resume of my personal 

"— 
Date  //1/7-1   Signed 

Witnessed By 

PARIS 	P/290-1cc7 

Cfii., Po Ri 	- 

1 hereby swear and affirm that the information listed above is a true and 
Massage (or related) Education and experience. 

By 
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Date of Birth 	 

Name of the School 
14),clo.1 ilb 5c.1-04 	• 
$iv 	ro.L.a.ct 	ket . 

-r Lai A.N.4 00 ...Wit 
 

A. rbi44:r 
ON-THE-JOB TRAINING 

Employer 

St) 1.711 M IS re 1-1101 

APPLICATION 
FOR COURSE HOUR CREDITS FROM PREVIOUS RELATED WORK & STUDY 

CO: The Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical Therapy 
3043 South Oak Street 
Santa Ana, California 92707 	(714) 540-6936 

M h5S-AGt.  1 C.Q1-1 /41 C- 1144U course, 	VOW 

	  branch on contract number.  6192-  

I have enrolled in your 
Coco) m  EcA 

Listed below is a detailed resume of my related work, study and/or special training or instruction, which I 
believe would entitle me to course hour credits needed for graduation from the above named course. 

(Please print or type) 

Name  idlArl-TH A 	QAFItisz- 	sex 	 

Address  419c* mr-ityat ■QD Pertieuev)  

City 	Vf6Arj  1 	State  kkki Al)  Zip Code 	  

Telephones: HOME: (707. )  731- 4633 WORK:( 	) 	  

COURSES OF INSTRUCTION 	(List any courses taken in related subjects where taken in tbe health or 
science field). 

City-State 	 Dates 
PO4.6cy..■ A 	 57L 

CPC' 	Ye 	
Serf: 7er 

(List that which you have been taught 
'while at work). 

City-State 	Dates 

tor (.1(6Ad 

tki■CTICAL EXPERIENCE 	(List fully tbe work you have done, such as the number of Massages 
given, etc. at each place of employment). 

Employer 	 Dates 	Job Position 	Massages Given 	Other 

UCTIV..1  Nichet 	7- 13 	in-Art 
Orthic 

OTHER 

-7-73 4-• 11-7V- 

Subject: 	 , 
/0407t)44 PhYci °/(1 
piu WrIrbt.-1 	e 14,4 4.4)cat,  
' 	r 	0.4 

in the health and science field 

Subjects 

AOKI-  Pict, 

12.W 

a true and Under the penalties of pesjury, 1 hereby swear and affirm that the information listed above- is 
complete resume of my personal Massage (or related) Education and experience. 

I 

DatoW7S  Signed 
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• 

Sex! Date of Birth  JO -  /  r.s." • "I  

State 	 .  :.) • Zip Code' 	  

APPLICATION 
FOR COURSE HOUR CREDITS FROM PREVIOUS RELATED WORK 

1X): 	The ,Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical iherapy 
3043 South Oak Street 
Santa Ana, California 92707 	(714) 540-6936 

& STUDY, 

• ■ • I have enrolled in your  )-r) 	I-5 C 	re e-41,  	courst!, in •:.ur  

--C, 	- 	-4 	 branch on contract number  

Listed below is a detailed resume of my related work, study and/or special training or instruction. which I 
believe would entitle me to 'course hour credits needed for graduation from the above named cour%e. 

(Please print or type) 

Name  The/ 	apt/  cle  

Address -.53 ,2"°  

City. 	1-  I 1-11  

(List any courses taken 
science field). 

City-State 

Liu. 

Telephones: HOME: (70,2  ) 	t4C c / 

COURSES OF INSTRUCTION 

Name of the School 

_ ryc  -41- 

ON-THE-JOB TRAINING 

Employer 

c.5442-t-49-et,  

WORK: (C2)  7 	- .  
in related subject's where taken in the 

Dates 	. 	Subjects 	,1 
t 	j44, 

" 

hare been taught in the health and science field 

Subjects 

(List that which you 
'while at work). 

City-State 	 'Dates 

• Q3,.e-.7-v 
- 

• 

PRACTICAL EXPERIENCE 

Employer 

(List fully the work you have done, such as the number . of Massages 
given, etc. at each place of employment). 
Dates 	Job Position 	Massages Given 	Other 

,-5-/ -0 74 • 

OTHER 

Under the penalties of perjury, I hereby swear and affirm that the information listed above is a true and 
complete resume of my personal Massage (or related) Education and experience. 

_ 

Witnessed By 	  

Title 	  
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Famous sInc*' 1927 

TOTAL HOURS Date of Graduation  December 8, 1975 

50 

50 

125 

225 

. 	I ANATOMY 
N. Miller 

PHYSIOLOGY N. Miller 

Theory, Ethics and 
Practice of Massage 

N. Miller 

/er.1•51e.  

5gistrar 

The Los Angeles College .  

Massage & Physical Therzapy Inc_ 
1400 WEST McFADOEN AVE. • SANTA ANA. CALIFORNIA 92104 • 21 r-4OUR PhioNE ( fl  4) ,z,IC 6,1 it. 

. TRANSCRIPT 

Name 	
THELMA J. GRUBER 

Date of birth 	10/13/47 	Height  5 151/2  ' 1  	Weight  117  	Color of: Hair aubevesgy.eer. .  

Address 	5320 Hillsboro Lane 	 , 	 , —_ _ 

City 	Las Vegas 	State 	Nevada 	Zip Code  

MASSAGE TECHNICIAN COURSE 

Branch 	COST.A MESA 	No. 	63 Sq  

7-7 

SUBJECT INSTRUCTOR 	 GRADE H OUAL 

Comments: GRADE SYMEIOI S 

S 	SattlIuLtO'r : 
F 	 Failed 	. 
W 	Withd! Al , 

EX 	Expeed 
INC. 	Ince)mploro 

When this record tows, original seal and signature it is In 	; 

transcript. Student in good standing unlecs otherwise ou 
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City State  Nevada  Las Vegas ZIP Code 

SUBJECT INSTRUCTOR 	 GRADE 

N. Miller 	 ! 	S 

N. Miller 

ANATOMY 

PHYSIOLOG 

50 

125 Theory, Ethics and 

Practice of Massage 
N. Miller 

Date of Graduation  December 8, 1975 TOTAL HOURS 
225 

irrt it.,,itAiçir 
I 	' 

1 1 	1 • t 

I 	..41 4 4 *ON  q ! 

: 	t 	,......., 	i s 	• 

_.. 

") 

41tigistrar 

t : 

The Los Angeles College' 
oc 

Massage t Physical. Therzapy Inc_ 

Fsmoul Owl 1927 1400WEST McFADDEN M/E. • SANTA ANA. cAuronNiA 97704 • 24 HOtim P•4',NE (714. ; 

TRANSCRIPT 

Name 	  MARTHA SANCHEZ CHAVEZ _ 	 - 	— 

Date of birth  3/22/52 	 311 
Height 	  Weight 110 lb  Weight 	of: Hairbrn_. 	

brn 
, es 

Address 4995 Maryland Parkway 

MASSAGE TECHNICIAN COURSE 

Branch  COSTA MESA 	No  6192'  	 

Comments: GRADE SYMBOLS 

S. 	 . 

F 	= 	Fe•I•!0" 

W 
EX 	rto. 1.40 

INC. = 	I. r.ro;.10:• 

14•Theo this record :Aart Original sits! 31..,1 sepolire .t isa.- • •• 

transcript. Studelit Ifs good ..tisrldtoig unIe 	ethr. , 	G.-.. 
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famous since 1977 

GRADE 	 HOuF, `; 

50 

INSTRUCTOR 

N. Miller 

SUBJECT 

ANATOMY 

50 N. Miller 
PHYSIOLCGY 

125 
Theory, Ethics and 

Practice of Massage 
N. Miller 

December 8, 1975 
Date of Graduation 	  

TOTAL HOURS 

Comments: 

I. 

.... 
.t 

, ..i.i.i.'  

i.......1.4. 0.1  . . L. 4144.4ii 

, . 

izfyi 	 / 
•-/ irvegii trot 

• 

- 	_ 
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The Los Angeles College 
of 

Massage & Physical Tberzapy Inc. 
1400 WEST McfADDEN AVE. • SANTA ANA. CALIFORNIA 97/04 • 74 HOUR PHONE 1714 ,  543 - 4-•;I:ii, 

TRANSCRIPT 
ALINE BENCHETRIT 

Name 	  
31, 

7/10/51 	 " 	 110 	 1 . Date of birth 	5 '2 Height 	  Weight 	Color of: Hair brn  .Eves b1.1 

Address 1065 Flamingo #407 
• -- 

City 	Las Vegas 	State  Nevada . 	Zip Code 891 C 9  

MASSAGE TECHNICIAN COURSE 

Branch 	COSTA MESA   	No. 	6L90 - 

225 

rT r!" ,. ft 1 
. 1 

*•44. 	N • a 	• 	' 
414 	

' 	
t 	• 

 • 
I 

GRADE SYM00LS 

S 

F : 	Fattet, 

W 	 W it.ci•t •• 

EX • 

INC. = 	 414 • 

. When IN% record ty ars ortgioal sea: and signaltet it IL h... `• . 

transcript. Sturfent sit good itandirwo onl,ss other 	 c. •. 



Branch 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

77, 	 • • 

Date 

Read each Question thoroughly to make certain you under ,;tand 
the question before starting your answer. 	Answers should b2 
in your own words. All books closed & no talking pleas'. 

1. What is body Massage ? 

2. What training is needed to qualify as an expert in body Massage ? 

3: How often should body Massage be given to an individual ? 	, 

4. What is theorigin of the word "Massage" ? 

• 

5. * Name & explain the 3 most popular systems of Massage in use today. 

6. What kind of equipment & supplies are needed to give body Massages 

7. Why are body Massage records important ? 

8: Wbat conditions are the most comfortable for the patron during Massage ? 

9. What are the signs of a sanitary •a.:sage area ? 
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11, Why is improved circulation benefic 4.al  to the body ? 

12. What are the benefits of regular facial Massage ? 

13. What are the immediate effects of body Massage on the skin 

14. Name & explain the 4 basic movements in Swedish Massage. 

15. What are the benefits of superficial Massage ? 

Vrer 
16. What are the benefits of supe*.v.4reti-a1-Massage ? 

17. What is the proper way to apply friction movements to the body ? 

18. In which conditions should a Massage never be given.? 

19. What control should a Technician have over the Massage treatment ? 

20. How does Massage eliminate stiff or sore muscles ? 

ON. 



Udte 

INSTRUCT2ON5:  Read each question thoroughly to make certain you understand 
the question before starting your answer. 	Answers should be 
in your own words. All books closed & no talking please. 

1. What is Anatomy ? 

2. What is Physiology ? 

3. Name the main divisions of the body ? 

4. What is a cell and name it's principle parts ? 

5. What -are tissues and name 5 ? 

6. What are organs and name 5 ? 

7. How many important systems are there in the body & name them 

8. What is metabolism 

9. Name the various shapes of bones. 

10. How many bones are there in the body ? 
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• 0.4 ku:ii.1u1; 	— 

(c) medial: 

(d)  

(e) Lateral: 

(f) ProxiMal: 	. 

12. What is the function of the heart ? 

• 

13. What is the function of the arteries ? 

14. What is the function of the veins ? 

15. In what way does the blood protect the body ?• 

16. Nate the important organs of the excretory system.' 

17. Explain the difference between a "duct" and "ductless" gland. 

18. What are the functions of the skin ? 

19. Name the imvortant organs found in the chest cavity. 

20. Name the important organs found in the pelvic cavity. 

21. Name the important organs found in the abdominal cavity. 

22. Why are hormones important to the body ? 

23. What is lymph and explain it's function ? 

24. Name the main layers of the skin. 

25. What digestive changes occur in the: 

(a) Mouth: 

tomac.s : 
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CITY or LAS VEGAS 

•• 	• 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM • 

TO: 

CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: 

MASSEUSE APPLICANT -- 
ESTHER LOUISE CHAPMAN 

2-3-76 

FRotyin, 	ias4;42r 
ILA M. BR/TT, DIRECTOR 
LICENSE & REVENUE DEPARTMENT 

COPIES TO:• 
MAYOR BRIARE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' 
CITY ATTORNEY • 
CITY CLERK 

Attached are copies of the following received this date: 

1) 	Letter from Los Angeles College of Massage and'Physical • 

Therapy, Inc. - Dr. Donald M. Petersen, President -- 
re: Esther Louise Chapman 

Letter dated August 5th, 1975, to Esther Chapman from 
Dr. Petersen 

3) Copy of transcript 

4) Certificate of Completion - 

5) Copies of Esther Chapman's examination papers. 

01 • 

IMB:LL 

CL 1 

Page 47 
Minutes 
Recessed Regular Meeting 
City Commission 
February 10, 1976 



Fornous since 1927 2930W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540•6936 

The Los Angeles CoLLege 
of 

Massage & Physical TF2encrpy inc. 

January 29, 1976 
Mrs. Ila M. Britt 
Director 
License & Revenue Department 
City of Las Vegas 
400 East Stewart Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

Dear Mrs. Britt: 	 * 	 Re: Esther L.-Chapman 

This young lady was one of several from your area that came to 
our West Los Angeles branch last summer for an entensive night and 
day training program, in the hopes they would qualify for your new 
Massage Technician licensing program. 

Since I was aware of the very involved legal hassle that was going 
on between the City of Las Vegas and certain persons operating 
under the name of Massage -- I wanted to make certain that we here 
at the College could not be drawn into it -- since we looked to 
possibly putting a branch of our C011ege in Las Vegas, to meet the 
growing need for legitimate Massage education in your area. 

- 
When I learned of these students being enrolled in our West Los 
Angeles branch of July 7, 1975, I informed Mrs. Doris Dietemann, 
the director of training of that branch, that I PERSONALLY planned 
to give these students their final examinations, both in theory and 
the art Jf Massage at the end of her training. 

The young ladies were at our West Los Angeles branch for over two 
weeks and I understand they were in class night and day, but we do 
not have an exact minute by minute record of their time in class. 

Mrs. Petersen and I went to our West Los Angeles branch on July 
30,1975 and proceeded to give 11 young ladies from Las Vegas a 
special examination in anatomy, physiology and massage ethics, 
history, theory etc. -- plus an intensive test of their personal 
Massage ability. 

For one reason or another 6 of the 11 did not receive a passing 
grade on all three examinations sufficiently for Mrs. Petersen and 
I to want them to get their diploma. 

Esther Chapman was one of those we did not pass, and on August 5, 
1975 she was sent a letter (see attached photocopy) explaining 
that she had failed and would have to return for additional work 
and further testing. 

Well, needless-to-say, when we did not pass these students, things 
began to happen. We were threatened with several law suits and 
Mrs. Dietemann our instructor and director of training began her 
eventual termination with the College. 
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, Mrs. ha M. Britt 	 -2- 	 January 29, 1976 

We were accused of siding with the City of Las Vegas, we were later 
accused of siding with other people in Massage in Las Vegas, plus we 
were accused oftrying to discredit our instructors and even wanting 

' to try to get More money out of the students. 
• 

Mrs. Britt, all we were trying to do is to make Certain that ANY 
graduate of our various branches has a basic .knowledge of the human.. 
body, but most...important, that they know how to give a great Massage. 

Esther Chapman passed everything on July 30, 1975 EXCEPT we didn't 
feel she could give the qualify of .Massage that we wanted A person . 
with our diploma to be able to offer. 

As you will note from the attached photocopy of out letter to Ms... 
Chapman, we offered to ,set UP a special class to assist her to.. 
completeher studies to qualify for her certificate.-- AND WITHOUT  
ANY ADDITIONAL CHARGES. Which meant that it was further costing 
us, just to make certain the student was indeed qualified. • . 

• 
Ms. Chapman came to . our Costa Mesa branch at the sametime that 	_ 
3 young ladies, ' 	Benchetrit, Chavez and Gruber did and our people 
worked with Ms. Chapman on her personal Massage .  technic... 

I personally had Ms. Chapman give me a Massage AFTER I watched her 
give another a Massage, since, if she was to be passed, I wanted 
to be able to vouch for her ability personally. And she was 
capable at that time of doing real good Massage. 

By that time, her previous instructor Mrs. Dietemann was no longer 
associated with the College, so rather than try to go back and 
get her to sign a new updated "certification letter" (marked "A") 
and a new transcript, we went ahead and forwarded the certificate 
of graduation we were holding that, was already made up and signed 
that had the July 18, 1975 date on it that corresponded with the 
dates Mrs. Dietemann had signed. 

This is the reason that everything you have probably been presented 
with has the July 18, 1975 date. 

After all this, we have spent a txemendous .  amount of time and money 
trying to do the right thing with respect to our College, our students 
and the public and we end up looking as though .  we are defending 	, 
ourselves but_franklyi if we had to do it all over again, we f . 
would probably do things eXactly• as we did originally', no matter what 
the:Cost. . H 

• • • 	. 
Much like the 3 Young ladies you asked about earlier :, we cannot 
vouch for Ms ChapMan's qualifications for license OTHER than whether 
or not we feel she is qualified from a basic education standpojnt . -- 
and on that score, we would have to say that she was. 	• . 	. 	. 

• 
Enclosed you will find a recent copy of Ms Chapam's transcript : 
certified by our Registrar, a copy of the certification letter 
signed July 18, 1975 by Mrs. Dietemann BEFORE the students .  returned 
for another week of special training --'and our special examination. 

Page 49 
Minutes 
Recessed Regular Meeting 
City Commission 
February 10, 1976 



Mrs. ha M. Britt -3- 	 January 29, 1976 

Also enclosed you will find a copy of the "SPECIAL EXAM" I and II 
that Mrs. Petersen and gave Ms. Chapman and the other 10 from Las 
Vegas on July 30, 1975. 	The third large page that we are sending 
you a copy is our practicle test score sheet that Mrs. Petersen 
and I used for grading the actual Massage given. 	And although I 
did not sign it, it was in my handwriting and I was the one who 
failed Ms. Chapman on her Massage technic on July 30, 1975. 

I hope my explanation and the materials I have enclosed are helpful 
to you and the Commisioners in reaching their decision. 

If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call 
or write. Thanks and best wishes. 

Sincerely yours, 

THE LOS ANGELES COLLEGE OF 
MASSAGE & PHYSICAL THERAPY INC. 

C:7?  
'&42.e.ocia2- 
r. Donald M. Petersen 

President 

DMP/c 

Enclosures 

Page 50- 	- 
Minutes 
Recessed Regular Meeting 
City Commission 
February 10,1976 



Famous since 1927 

THE LCS ANGELES 
MASSAGE & PHYSICAL(THEMPY 1NC. 

re. Donald M. Petersen 
President 

• 	 0,  •■•• 	 ••••••■■■ •••••••••••••■■••■••■••• •■••■■•■•••■ 	.....•••••••••■•• ••■•■■• 	 • • 1.•••■•••••1" WI. 	 ■••• 

The Los Angeles College 
of 

Massage 8L Physical Therzapy Inc. 
2930W. COAST HIGHWAY • NEWPORT BEACH. CALIF. 92660 • 24 HOUR PHONE (714) 540-6936 

August 5, 1975, 

Ms. Esther Chapman 
4820 South Mbuntain Valley Road 
Las VEgas, Nevada 89106 

Dear Ms. Chapman: 

Im,sorry, but it becomes my painful duty to advise you that you failed 
our examinatian in Massage that you took last week at our West Los 
Angeles branch. 

Perhaps you were just nervous or having difficulty taking such an 
examination. In any event, it will be necessary for you to return for 
additional training and an additional examination before you can be 
granted your certificate showing you have successfully completed our 
Massage Technician course. 

Please be assured that we will do everything we can to assist you in ' 
gaining the additional knowledge and understanding: necessary to prepare 
yourself forcompletian of this course.' 

There is of course no additional charge for this assistance, Sincethe .-  
one tuition fee covers everything from enrollment:through graduation, 
and we will continue to work with you Until:y*6u have'successfully 
completed this dourse. 

Please call us at (714) 540-6936 to make arrangemeats for a special 
class we have set up for you to attend. We look farward to working with 
you in the near future. Thanks and best wishes. , 

Sincerely, 

re4P/cc 
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F0100611 'Inc e 1927 

Zip Code  89106  state  Nevada  

Comments: GRADE SYMBOLS 

S 	 Satisfactory 
f 	• 	Failed 
W • 	Withdrew 

EX • ie 	Expelled 

incomplete 

When this record bison original $eal and signature it is an rifticidi - 

transcript. Student in good standing unless otherwise indic.attqi. 

-  

Aogistrer 

- 
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The Los Angeles Colleges 

Massage & Physical Therapy inc. 
1400 WEST McFADDEN AVE. • SANTA ANA. CALIFORNIA 92704 • 24 HOUR PHONE (7141 540-69)Ii 

TRANSCRIPT 
Name  ESTHER CHAPMAN 

Date of birth 	  Height 	  Weight 	Color of: Hair 8ail  Eyes 

Address 	4320 South ilountain Valley Road 

City 	Las Vegas 

I MASSAGE TECHNICIAN COURSE 

Branch 	WEST LOS ANGELES 	No. 	7146  

-..- 	  
SUBJECT 	 INSTRUCTOR . 	 GRADE 	 HOURS 

	 — 	 -1  

ANATOMY 	
DORIS E, L, DIETE.1ANN 	. S 	 50 	 i 

----1 , 
DORIS E. L. DIEZE:,IAI:N 	3 

. 	
PHYSIOLOGY 	

' I 

Theory, Ethics and 	 DORIS' i..'. L. DIETEMANg 	S 	 125 	
i 	I 

Practice of Massage 	 .  
	1 

Date of Graduation  JULY 18 : 	1975 	
225 	 I TOTAL HOURS  

1 



Date S/A4 	/771  Signed by 

Title 
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LOS ANGELES COLLEGE Of MASSAGE & PHYSICAL THERAPY 

(Please privet and cbeck appropriate box) 	 Branch: 

WEST LOS ANGELES Office of the President 
The Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical Therapy Inc. 
3043 South Oak Street 
Santa Ana, California 92707 

• Dear Sir: 

This is to certify that: 

ESTHER CHAPMAN 
Name 	  

4820 SOUTH MOUNTAIN VALLEY ROAD 

LAS VEGAS 	 NEVADA 	 Cry_ 	 State 	 Zip Code  89 1 09  

a properly registered student, enrollment cormact number 	 7146 

)11 .completed the required course, attended the prescribed classes and has turned in all assignments and 
successfully passed the established tests and examinarions, both oral and written, and has demonstrat-
ed to me personally sufficient proficiency in the Art of Scientific Massage, and is therefore entitled to 
receive the certificate of completion for the course. 

Once you determine everything to be in order, please make up the certificate and forward same to me 
for my signature and presentation to the student. 

0 been dropped as a student in this course effective 	  
due 

0 Other 

Attached you will find a copy, signed and dated of the student's progress report card, and a transcript form 
signed, showing both the hours and grades. 

A copy of this form has been sent to the student, and a copy has been placed in the student's file here at 
the branch. 

Thank you very much. If you require anything else, please let me know by return mail. 

Sincerely. 

Address 	  

has: 
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MASSEUSE 
APPLICATIONS 

(continued) 

G. Letter dated January 29, 1976: 
From: 	Dr. Donald M. Petersen, Pres., Los Angeles 

College of Massage & Physical Therapy, Inc. 
To: 	Carl E. Lovell, Jr., City Attorney 	• 

H. Inter-Office Memorandum dated February 2, 1976: 

From: 	Dir., License & Revenue Dept., City of L.V. 
To: 	City Manager, City of L. V. 

NOTE: EXHIBITS "G" AND "H" contain Enclosures 

Mr. Lovell: Item A refers to a letter dated January 14, 1976 
by the Director of Licensing to the Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical Therapy, Inc. requesting certain informa-
tion, as follows: 

1. Verified attendance records showing dates and hours 
bf in-class instruction for each girl. 

Certified copies of transcripts for each girl. 

. 	Copies of examinations given at the School precedent to 
Certificates of Completion being granted 

Item "B" is a letter dated January 14, 1976 by the Director of 
Licensing to the California State Dept. of Education request-
information on that particular School - the Los Angeles College 
of Massage. 

Item "C" is a memo of January 20, 1976 from the Director of 
Licensing to the City Manager concerning the on-going investi-
gation of these applicants. 

Item "D" is a memo of January 20, 1976 to the City Attorney's 
Office from the Director of Licensing stating that in 
reference to Miss Chapman - her application indicated a 	' 
course completed dated 7/13/75 while the date of graduation 
is shown on the transcript as 7/18/75. As to Benchetrit, 
Chavez and Gruber, that there were no diplomas and in 
addition to that, there was a withdrawal of that application 
by Chavez on December 17th and that later the other applica-
tions were stricken by this Commission December. 3rd. 
As I have indicated, at that time we did not have the pre-
requisite number of hours of 225 hours of training. And 
pertaining to Paula Lovell that she did not list a fourth 
action to her record - that of petty larceny resulting in 
a $100.00 fine and 2-year probation. 

Item "E" is a letter dated January 22, 1976 by the City 
Attorney's office to you concerning the Hearing before 
Judge Wendell. 	' 

Item "F" is a letter of January 23, 1976 by the Director of 
Licensing to the L. A. College of Massage & Physical Therapy 
indicating that we still needed a reply. = 

Item "G" is a letter dated January 29, 1976 directed to me 
from Dr. Petersen, who is evidently the head of the Los 
Angeles College of Massage & Physical Therapy, , together 
with certain letters that he wrote to enable us to complete 
the investigation and give us the verification we had 
previously asked for 	 - 

Item "H" is a memo of February 2, 1976 from the Director of 
Licensing to the City Manager with an attached letter of 
January 26, 1976 which stated that Benchetrit,'Chavez and 
Gruber only completed 65 hours of in-class instruction, and 
that the rest of their 225 hours requirement was based upon 
some type of credit from past experience. :Except for 
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certain generalities in his letter, there was no specific 
information or data in his letter regarding this reason 
for giving credit. All of this is not in accordance with 
California State Law. A third thing that letter stated, 
from Mr. Peterson, was that there was no verification of 
on-the-job-training, as such, of the various places which 
in the applications to the School it was put down they had 
previous training in cosmotology, etc. 

Item HI" is a memo dated February 3, 1976 to the City 
Manager, including attachments, regarding Miss Chapman. 
It appears, concerning Miss Chapman that she indicated 
in her application to the City that she stated she had 
completed her course by July 18th. She indicated that 
she passed and the director of training at that.timeAn-
dicated she had received a diploma. Then on August 5th 
of 1975, there is a letter from Dr. Petersen, the Director 
of the School, to this same applicant - Miss Chapman, 
indicating that she had flunked that particular exam. 
And in his letter there is an indication that hp gave her , 
another special exam - personally carried on the examination - 
however, he felt he did not wish to issue another diploma 
after she had allegedly successfully passed this exam and 
related back to the former one which he had indicated pre-
viously was no good. 	 , 

That's about as far as we want to go, except for some comments 
by Mrs. Britt, at this time. 

Director of License & Revenue, ha M. Britt: Did you have 
something specific you wanted me to comment on? 

Mr. Lovell: Actually, I am a little reluctant to go any 
further - unless Mr. Spizzirri would arrive - I understood 
he was to have been here about 9:15 - 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Lovell, is Mr. Spizzirri's planned appear-
ance here before us at his request, or at your suggestion? 
What motivated Mr. Spizzirri to be here? 

Mr. Lovell: 	When we were all in Court last Wednesday, it 
was indicated that this particular consideration might come 
up before you. It was not until yesterday that we, in fact, 
determined that it would be. I talked with Mr. Spizzirri 
yesterday and this morning and he indicated he would be here. 
However, he did not think it would be able to get in touch 
with the applicants themselves. He indicated he would be 
here, although he had a nine o'clock Court appearance. 

Mayor Briare: Is it my understanding that we are under 
Court Order to act on these matters? 

Mr. Lovell: No, you're not under a Court Order at all. 
What the Court did was to continue the matter until Thursday 
of this week to see if you might consider these applications. 

Mayor Briare: The point being, Mr. Lovell, that at our 
meeting of February 4th we indicated to these applicants 
that we did not have a conclusion to the investigation 
being held - also that the Director of Licensing was ill 
that day - and as a consequence we would hold these off until 
such time as we could consider those matters that are before 
us now. 

Mr. Lovell: I advised the Judge of this - 

Mayor Briare: OK - the Judge then gave us, in what would 
be my opinion - we either had to take some kind of a 
definitive action on these applications - he indicated there 
was some emergency to it notwithstanding the fact that the 
Licensing Director was ill - also a recap of all the investiga-
tions hadn't come before this Board, so we are really here 
because the Court told us to be here and have some kind of an 

answer prior to Thursday - that prior to Thursday we had to 



MASSEUSE APPLICATIONS take some further action on this as a result - you say 
(continued) 	 it is not an Order of the Court? 

Mr. Lovell: No. He continued it because of my represen-
tation that I would try to get it on today. 

Mayor Briare: So it is before us because of your represen-
tation in Court that you would make every effort for us to 
do something -'one way or the other? 

Mr. Lovell: That's right - 

Mayor Briare: Now, is it your advice that before we ask 
further questions, or comment further on the matter that 
is before us right at the moment, that we want until the 
arrival of Mr. Spizzirri? 

Mr. Lovell: Yes. 

Mayor Briare: How long should we give Mr. Spizziri to 
arrive? 

Mr. Lovell: If you will take a 5-minute recess I will call 
his office. 

NON-PARTISAN 
BALLOTS 

Approved 
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Mayor Briare: We do have a couple of other items that are 
not connected in any way, shape or form with this type of 
activity, so if you will go ahead and make your call we will 
refer to some of these other matters. 

Mayor Briare: I have been advised just before coming to the 
meeting, gentlemen, that our Registrar of Voters - the crisis 
he is under - I didn't understand last Friday when I talked 
to him in the Plaza area, was not that he had to have the 
ballots printed in the event for any reason we might want to 
have some kind of a question on the Presidential Preference 
ballot on May 25th. That was the wrong impression and I 
apologize to this Board for having received the wrong 
impression. 

The problem is - he has to actually order the ballot material 
to go to the printing press to be printed 35 days prior to the 
Election. So, what he has to do now - if the City - or any 
other entity would be interested in putting something on the 
ballot they actually have to have the ballot cards because it 
is going to be necessary in the event of a Bond Election to 
have non-Partisan ballots. 

It is not the intention of the Registrar because of the 
Presidential Primary to print non-Partisan ballots. They 
will have only Partisan ballots. 

Consequently that is the urgency he has. He must order these 
ballots. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Who pays for them? 

Mayor Briare: I asked that, Commissioner, and the expense - 
if he has an answer today to go ahead and order his ballots 
for the non-Partisan election - if we were to ask him to go 
ahead and order non-Partisan ballots on the possibility there 
might be a non-Partisan question, it would cost no more than 
$500.00. He said that was a real rough estimate, but that he 
didn't want to get caught short - that he would rather estimate 
too high than estimate too low. I asked him the question - 
would this be something that would be shared by everybody who 
would be asked to vote on the matter and Mr. Colton did not 
respond to that question. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor, I would like to see Mr. 
Colton go ahead and order the ballots because I think - it is 
my intention anyway, that we asked to be placed on the ballot 



NON-PARTISAN BALLOTS 
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a Question as to whether General Obligation Bonds - whether 
or not the City and County should enter into General 
Obligation Bonds in order to finance a combined Cultural 
Center, Convention Hall and Sports Complex. It is my idea 
to combine all three in one big shot.- fine out whether or 
not the people of this community are willing to support such 
a project, since we're going to a Presidential Election any-
way. 

It is my intention to ask for all three of them. I know 
there have been some studies on the Cultural Center - there 
have been some studies on a Convention Center and there 
have been some studies on a Sports Complex. It is my opinion 
that the logical place for that would be downtown Las Vegas, 
but that we should combine all three into one multi-purpose 
facility - so that we don't have a Sports Complex that is 
used only seventeen or twenty times a year - you don't have 
a Convention Center that's used part of the time and a 
Cultural Hall that's used part of the time - have a multi-
purpose type building to be used for all three activities. 

Commissioner Lurie: I have discussed this with the Chairman 
of County Commission and it is on their agenda for the 
17th to discuss the possibility of joining with the City 
to finance a Cultural Center. It was mentioned about a Bond 
Issue, but I don't think putting the three items together 
is the smart thing to do. I believe that people who enjoy 
sports would go for that . . • 

Mayor Briare: Righr now, Commissioner, I was hoping your 
remarks might be to the request of the Registrar to go 
ahead and order the non-Partisan ballots - 

Commissioner Leavitt: It's a question of what we would put 
on the ballot - 

Mayor Briare: I think the matter before us is whether we 
authorize the request. 

Commissioner Leavitt: I move that we authorize the Registrar 
of Voters to order non-Partisan ballots with the idea that 
they be used in the Presidential Preference Primary for 
a Question to possibly be placed on that ballot. 

Motion carried by the following vote: Commissioners 
Leavitt, Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, 
none. 

Mayor Briare: Will the City Clerk please call Mr. Colton 
at the end of this meeting and tell him of this action. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Lovell, have you been able to contact Mr. 
Spizzirri yet? 

Mr. Lovell: He is still in Court, Your Honor. 

Mayor Briare: Would you like to give us a time limit? 

Mr. Lovell: What I'd like to do, if he doesn't arrive, is 
to in any event have Mrs. Britt speak to you on some of the 
investigations she had conducted in California, and then if 
you feel you have sufficient information, to go ahead and 
take action based upon the evidence which you have already 
had, and have had comment on in Court - 

Mayor Briare: Very well, we will get to that in a few 
moments. I would like to dispose of one other item before 
we do. 

Every time it rains in Las Vegas, especially in the amount 
it has rained the past several days, we always come up with 
the question of flood control - what damage has been done 
and one thing and another. I've talked with Mr. Hampton 
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REPORT - FLOODING 
(continued) 

this morning and, Mr. Hampton, I would like to pose a question 
to you. It has nothing to do with this ballot coming up in 
the Presidential Primary - I don't believe that is the proper 
place for it, but we often have suggestions as to why the 

• City and the County don't do something to improve the con-
ditions that cause damage every time it rains. No matter 
how diligently we try to explain that - yes, things are 
being done and, believe it or not, progress is being made, 
the suggestion came up that maybe we should renew the pro- 
position to the people in the area - an item that was brought 
up twelve or thirteen years ago, or whenever it was, for a 
Bond Issue, which was soundly rejected by the voters. 

We have a lot of new people here that weren't here when that 
Bond Issue came up which, as I've said, was soundly rejected. 
It may, or may not, be feasible to suggest that perhaps now 
it would take A Hundred Million Dollars to satisfactorily 
handle all the types of damages that have occurred because of 
rain waters. 

So I have asked Mr. Hampton if, he would come to this meeting 
this morning to give us a comment or two relative to the 
question and I thought he might be in a position to give us a 
report on what is going on in the City and County relative to 
flood control so that people in the area would recognize 
that notwithstanding the occasional rains do a lot of damage 
to homes and property, the alternatives we have to look at. 

Director of Public Works, Laurence Hampton: This is one of 
my favorite subjects to discuss because it does create a real 
problem for us. 	 , 

I think it all boils down to to cost effectiveness. The 
damage from the recent storm that we had will probably not 
exceed $15,000.00 in damage to the City of Las Vegas 
property. There is some private damage that we are not at 
this time able to estimate. But, just - assuming that the 
damage could reach as high as $100,000.00, the interest on 
any type of mammoth Flood Control Project would probably 
exceed the damage. Even if you considered the July 3rd 
flood where the City's damage was less than $200,000.00, 	, 
the interest alone on a One Hundred Million Dollar Project 
would be Five Million Dollars a year, which would be twenty 
times the damage. 

I appreciate the Mayor asking me to write a Report. I am 
more than happy to do so. I would like to point out the 
Projects that have been done, and the ones, particularly, 
that we have planned for the future. 

The Bond Issue, if you recall, was a quite heavily financed 
by - or the Project would have been heavily financed by the 
Federal Government - to the tune of Thirty Million Dollars 
with only .a Six Million Dollars local share. Today if we 
were to finance a Project of this nature, •I know of no 
Federal participation so therefore the local people would be 
paying for the total bill, and it would be very difficult to 
sell. 

As a matter of interest, the major damage we had yesterday 
was damage to the Reed Whipple ballfield area and this, of 
course, will be solved after we complete Phase II of the 
Washington Drain Project, which was recently approved by this 
Body - part Sewer Funds and part Grant Block monies, along 
with $350,000.00 from the State Highway Department. This 
Project is being designed by the State and we hope to start 
construction in August of this year. 
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Mayor Briare: Mr. Hampton, would you give us a Report - 
I don't know if that's the right word - an up-date of the 
activities that are going on under some of the Projects 
you are talking about? 

Mr. Hampton: I would be happy to:_ 

Mayor Briare: Sometime within the next thirty or forty-five 
days. At that time there might be some questions. I am 
told that Mr. Brechler, and others, would be willing to 
cover it rather extensively and the information can be 
disseminated to the people of the whole area here. 

Commissioner Thalia Dondero has some comments she would like 
to make: 

Clark County Commissioner Thalia Dondero: I wanted to 
comment just a little bit on the flood problems and the 
control, because it does include the County too and I 
personally went out and reviewed a lot of the da mage 
yesterday, and especially west of town and east of town - 
southeast of town, where there was heavy damage. 

A lot of the problems are across property where there is 
no right-of-way for a flood channel and I think that is 
probably one of the biggest problems we face. I am sure 
Mr. Hampton would concur with this, but I do feel like when 
the Reports are done and when the Projects are put forth 
that it will include some of those County areas because'! 
think this is one place we could coordinate our funds and 
whatever expertise we have, because it really was terrible 
in some places, even though we have flood channels. But 
what happens is that the flood channel goes only to some 
certain point and then across somebody's private property - 
it has to fan out someplace - and then you pick up like it 
was at the Tomiyasu School - a channel underneath the 
School - and on the other side where the water came out 
with heavy damage - it erroded underneath the road and 
pushed the grates down. That's another big problem - the 
grates across those big pipes are put there to protect 
the youngsters and keep them from going into those big 	, 
drains, because evidently they ride their bicycles and 
their motors near those big drainpipes, so they put those 
grates up there. The grates catch all the debris that is 
collected in the flood channels - so all of that garbage and 
stuff that everybody dumps in the channels, is'collected on 
that grate and then what happens? It all goes over. 

So there are a lot of problems, but even where they put the 
grates on, the kids have unscrewed them and taken them off. 
I don't know what the answer is there - maybe you have 
some answers - but I do hope that we can coordinate the 
Flood Control Program in the City and County areas. It 
really would help. 

Commissioner Lurie: What we need is help from the citizens and 
more strict enforcement of the "No Dumping" signs to prevent 
debris from clogging up these facilities.. 

Commissioner Dondero: I think we have to be more careful 
in the way we develop the total community, because planning, 
in some cases'- where a subdivision has gone in - 
probably through a channel - then that diverts that channel 
some other way, and someone who has never had flooding pro-
blems before is now faced with this kind of a problem. And 
where we live in the desert and the water all comes down 
usually at one time and floods,- I don't know - I have to 
agree that sometimes all this expenditure is for naught if 
we aren't going to do better planning in the area. 

Mayor Briare: Thank you, Commissioner Dondero - I don't 
know whether you commented on it now, but you did comment 
to me this morning that the Report we will be getting will 
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not be just a City of Las Vegas Report - it will be in 
conjunction with George Monohan - with the Sewer Departments - 
it will be quite comprehensive in the sense that it will 
apply to the entire Valley - not just those areas in the City 
because I think we are very fortunate to have the kind of 
people we have that are involved in this, in that they do 
work together. Mr. Hampton, is that what you anticipate? 

Mr. Hampton: Yes, and one other , thing - Commissioner 
Dondero talked about the blockage of drains - the one 
thing that gives us the greatest problem are grocery carts - 

' 
Director of the Deptartment of Community Development, Donald 
J. Saylor: Just one comment, Mayor - for several years now 
in the City we've had a Major Flood Control Channel 
Ordinance, which prohibits the construction within these 
delineated major flood channels. Even though we keep them 
void of any construction, it still doesn't stop the problem 
of debris, etc., plugging them up but, at least, we don't 
allow anybody to build there. 

Mayor Briare: I think it would be good to have all of this 
,reduced to a Report, not only to the City Commission, but I 
can assure you, Commissioner Dondero, that copies will be 
made available to you in the event you would want to show 
it to members of the County Commission. 

MASSEUSE APPLICATIONS 
(continued) 
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Mayor Briare: Will the City Clerk show in the record that - 
at least by my watch - the time is 10:15 A.M. 

Mrs. Britt, would you please come forward now prepared to 
make your comments? 

(See Page * 	of these Minutes) 

Director of License & Revenue, Ila M. Britt: The various 
branches of the Los Angeles College of Massage and Physical 
Therapy are licensed by the California State Board of 
Education and have a curriculum approved by them. Dr. 
Jackson of the Bureau of School approvals has charge of this 
particular School - various branches - was in Las Vegas on 
Friday and came to my office and brought a copy of the State 
Regulations that govern these schools. 

Two of the regulations in particular are of interest and 
he verbally interpreted them for me; one saying that they 
must keep an accurate record of attendance and another that 
they must in giving credit for other in-class hours of 
instruction - must document this. I feel we lack that 
information in those two respects. We do not have verified 
hours of in-class instruction on any of these girls. Also 
we have no verification of how much credit was given for 
previous training and education and if, in fact, they gave 
credit for that, whether or not they verified any of that 
past training and education. 

Did you have anything else you would like me to comment on? 

Mr. Lovell: I have a couple of questions: 

10:25 A.M. 

Mr. Lovell: Mrs. Britt, is it true that in reference to 
your letter to the Los Angeles School of Massage & Physical 
Therapy of January 14-, 1976, you still have yet to receive 
independent verification from that School on the diplomas 
themselves, hours of training and attendance, hours of 
instruction and copies of the examinations? 

Mrs. Britt: The girls themselves presented diplomas with 
their applications. The School has not verified that 
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but they have sent copies of the, transcripts showing 
graduation dates. They have not yet furnished us with 
any record Of actual dates and. hours the girls:attended 
class. 

Mr. Lovell: The School didn't send you any copies of 
the diplomas, did they? 

Mrs. Britt: No, they did not. 

Mr. Lovell Did they send you any lists of hours of 
training and of the girls' attendance? 

Mrs. Britt: They did not. 

Mr. Lovell: They didn't send you the hours of instruction 
they attended, did they? 

Mrs. Britt: No Sir - 

Mr. Lovell: Did they send you copies of the examination 
of those applicants, didn't they? 

Mrs. Britt: They did for Esther Chapman only.. 

Mr. Lovell: All of this was requested by you - do you 
recall at the meeting of January 21, 1976 that the girls 
agreed to this verification? 

Mrs. Britt: Yes Sir, I do - 

Mr. Lovell: Did this gentleman, a representative from the 
State of California who talked to you, indicate to you that 
the California Civil Code, Sec. 29025, Paragraphs 4 and 6, 
that it was, in fact, a requirement for the Schools in 
California to keep specific records with reference to hours 
of training, attendance, etc., in addition to the bases and 
specific data of requirements of how they give credit for 
experience for out-of-class instruction? 

Mrs. Britt: Yes, he did. He pointed out those particular 
Sections and explained them to me. 

Mr. Lovell: And is it true that on January 26, 1976, Dr. 
Petersen of the Los Angeles School of Massage & Physical 
Therapy indicated to you that he did not have those types 
of records? 

Mrs. Britt: He never did state, in my opinion, specifically 
that he did not have them, but he made rather, broad state-
ments about days and hours and did not furnish attendance 
records which were requested 

In one letter which made reference to girls that went to the 
School, back in July of 1975, he made .a statement - we do not 
have a minute-by-minute record of their attendance, but he 
didn't ever really state that he did not have attendance 
records for these girls that went in December... If they do 
have, he didn't furnish it. 

Mr. Lovell: Do you recall that in his letter of January 
26th he stated that applicants Benchetrit, Chavez and 
Gruber had only completed 65 hours of training inside the 
classroom? 

Mrs. Britt: Yes Sir. 

Mr. Lovell: And did he then send you , a letter , on January 
29th regarding Miss Chapman? 

Mrs. Britt: Yes Sir , - 

Mr. Lovell: Did that letter indicate that she had at one 
time been given a Certificate, or a Diploma on July 18th, 
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Mrs. Britt: That is correct - 

Mr. Lovell: And that even to this date he has not issued 
a new diploma, even though he stated that he has given her 
some type of special examination? 

Mrs. Britt: And that is correct - 

Mr. Lovell: And he has not furnished you either with 
courses of instruction or hours of training on her? 

Mrs. Britt: No Sir - 

Mr. Lovell: Would you give us some indication of the 
background regarding the School's accreditability itself 
from your history of dealing with it as to individual 
verification? 

Mrs. Britt: Our first knowledge of the Los Angeles School 
of Massage & Physical Therapy was in July of last year When 
thirteen (13) applicants from the Sultan's Palace came in 
with applications, in which they stated that they had 
attended this college. At this time we had a Court Reporter 
come in to take sworn testimony and interviewed all thir-
teen of these applicants individually. 

There were many, many discrepancies in their stories of 
what days and hours they attended the School. They claimed 
at that time to. have received seventy (70) hours of instruc-
tion, which is what was required at that time. 

After all of this testimony was taken and Mr. Crow and 
Lt. Martin from Special Investigations went to Los Angeles 
and visited the School and from Doris Dienerman, herself, 
who was the instructor that gave these thirteen girls their 
training, they ascertained that they were in class for 
34-1/2 hours. Apparently, the balance of the 70 hours being 
given for massages that they had given while working at 
Sultan's Palace. 

Eight (8) of those thirteen (13) girls were issued Permits 
on Order of District Court. However, it was my understanding 
that this was on the basis that they had - been-previously 
licensed by the City before we had the educational require-
ments. 

Commissioner Leavitt: May I ask a question concerning 
these three - Aline Benchetrit, Martha Chavez and Thelma 
Gruber - were they by any chance grandfathered in? 

Mrs. Britt: No, they were not grandfathered in. They had 
previously worked but were not among those that were . . 

Commissioner Leavitt: Were those three previously 
licensed? 

Page 67 
Minutes 
Recessed Regular Meeting 
February 10, 1976 
City Commission 

- Mrs. Britt: Aline Benchetrit was not. The other two were. 

Commissioner Leavitt: According to %tat Aline Benchetrit 
said, she gave fifteen massages at Sultan's Palace - 

Mrs. Britt: That is correct - she did not have a License. 

Commissioner Leavitt: In other words, she was doing it 
without a License? 

Mrs. Britt: It would appear that is a fact. 

Commissioner Leavitt: What about the other two? Were they
performing any massages without being licensed? 
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Mrs. Britt: 	During the period of time they state they gave 
massages, they were licensed - at the time we did not have 
the educational requirements. All of the Licenses of 
masseuses that had been issued previously - before the new 
Massage Parlor Ordinance - were marked out when we adopted 
the new Ordinance, and the girls were given a certain amount 
of time to come in and reapply and become relicensed. 

Commissioner Leavitt: Would they have been grandfathered in 
then? 

Mrs.. 	The City did not grandfather anyone in, but by 
a District Court Order 8 of them were, but those 2 girls 
were not among those eight. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Lovell, do you have anything further? 

Mr. Lovell: Your Honor, I think that the requests by this 
Board relative to these applicants has not been forthcoming 
from California. Further, that a representative of the State 
Board of Education in California, through Mrs. Britt's 
testimony, has indicated some violations and failures on the 
part of the School with reference to specific records kept - 
to be furnished to us - regarding diplomas, hours of 
instruction, etc., and specifically how they were given 
credit for out-of-class instruction - based on past 
experience, etc. 

• I don't know if there would be anything else forthcoming 
from the School - have we Mrs. Britt? 

Mrs. Britt: We have heard nothing further from the School. 

Mayor Briare: It would appear to me, gentlemen, that all 
the papers we have had before us since Mrs. Britt was able 
to put them together because of her illness, together with 
other matters we've had before us and in addition to What 
Mr. Lovell has given to us just now - all of this is inter-
laced with conflicts and misrepresentations, etc. on the 
part of the applicants and on the part of the School they 
attended, and officers of the School, all to the point 
where the accreditability of the Los Angeles College of 
Massage & Physical Therapy leaves a lot to be desired. 

Mr. Lovell, I don't know whether it would be the pleasure 
of this Board'- or whether it would be legal - to suggest 
that until such time as the Los Angeles College of Massage 
& Physical Therapy demonstrates to the City of Las Vegas 
that they are, indeed, a reputable, accreditable organiza-
tion, that anyone that comes forward to our Licensing 
Department with a request to be licensed as a masseuse, who 
shows in order to fulfill the requirements for education 
that they graduated from the Los Angeles College of Massage 
& Physical Therapy, that their application should be 
rejected. 

And, furthermore, it would seem to me that it would be •) 
perfectly in order for us to take whatever action you feel 
proper, not only as the City Attorney of the City of Las 
Vegas, but also a licensed officer Of the Court system - as 
an officer of the Court - to put the State of California on 
notice as to the discrepancies and the perhaps misrepresenta-
tion, contradictions, etc,., that have emanated from this 
School because as we know from data that has been given to 
us that even the State of California is under some kind of a 
Court Order regarding regulations for this particular operation. 
We Sympathize with those in California who are having their 
problems, but we don't want to be sharing their problems. 

I don't know what action you want to take, Mr. Lovell - 
whether this transgresses the authority for the City Attorney 
to go to California before the proper California legal 
authority and tell them what the problems are. I think 
these should be brought to their attention. 
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Mayor Briare: And while we're'on the subject, I wonder 
if it might be the time - because I think this Board has 
indicated by various means that we don't want to be taking up 
the time of the Courts - we don't want to be taking up our 
own time - we have other important matters before us - I 
wonder if it might be in order to suggest that we take a 
whole new look at all of our Ordinances and all of the 
regulations in the licensing procedures along the lines 
of the businesses we've been talking about - perhaps to include 
something where we can impugn criminal liability - for 
example, Sultan's Palace by allowing that one masseuse 
that Commissioner Leavitt mentioned, to go ahead and work in 
a place and she is not licensed - whether we have the 
authority to close down Sultan's Palace as the result of 
criminal liability, or what. I don't know, but maybe it 
would be a good idea to put everybody on notice that any 
applicants - any people who want to go into this business, 
will just have to wait until we have some Ordinances, or 
until we revise our Codes to properly reflect what is the 
true feelings of the people of the City of Las Vegas, in 
such a way that the Courts will recognize and understand 
what our problems are. 

It might even be in order - I realize I'm including a lot 
of things here, Mr. Lovell - I expect there will probably 
be problems involved here - that any fees that you have in 
your office, Mrs. Britt - refund these fees on pending 
applications and tell them we're sending back their money 
because we are not able until some of these matters are 
cleared up to consider , their application. 

We have these matters come before us - as on February 4th - 
we even have because we weren't prepared to act for a number 
of reasons - we are threatened by the Courts - Court actions - 
that we must - that we have to take extraordinary action on 
all these businesses and I think to put everybody on notice - 
if it is legally possible - because of these problems that 
are constantly before us. I think the City Attorney has 
aptly presented them. I think that Mrs. Britt has accurately 
presented them - we feel these are things we are obliged to 
consider. I think the Law should hold equally lenient with 
us in our trying to consider these matters, the same way as 
it gives consideration to those who are asking to become 
licensed under our existing laws. 	, 

After all of that, I don't think I've been very specific - 

Commissioner Leavitt: 	Mr. Mayor, I agree. I think we 
ought to make a review of our Ordinances and regulations, not 
only concerning Massage Parlors, but Jam Auctions and other 
Ordinances that have been tested in the Courts, with the idea 
that maybe we can fomr up with an Ordinance can that pass 
the constitutional legal test requirements by the Courts. 

I would also suggest that maybe such an Ordinance ought to 
be drafted along the lines similar to our Liquor Ordinances - 
since we could probably consider them Privileged Licenses. 
I know that if we have a situation where a person who holds 
a Liquor License violates the law by serving liquor to a 
minor, he could be subject then to revocation of their Liquor 
License. By the same token it was noted this morning that 
at least one Massage Parlor has allowed a person to work and 
give massage in their place of business who had not been 
licensed by the City of Las Vegas. I think the City Attorney 
ought to investigate that possibility - that if, in fact, 
Sultan's Palance did allow someone to give massages in their 
place of business without License, that would be cause to 
revoke their License to operate a Massage Parlor - for letting 
unlicensed people work. I think that's a possibility for an 
Order to Show Cause, as to why they shouldn't have their 
License revoked. i Obviously, this woman did work there - at 
least, if she's telling the truth - she said she gave fifteen 
(15) massages and used that on her application for experience - 
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that she gave 15 massages at Sultan's Palace. If this is 
so and as indicated by the Director of Licensing, she was 
not licensed, that is certainly a violation of our law - to 
allow someone who is unlicensed to perform massages. It 
might be ground for revocation of Sultan's Palace's License. 
That should be investigated. If our ordinance does not 
allow us to do that, perhaps we had better redraft our 
Ordinances so that we can take this type of action. 

Commissioner Lurie: I'd like to add one thing, Mayor - that 
we form some kind of a task force of people who can help 
us write an Ordinance that is going to meet all of the 
requirements - meet the standards of the Courts - be 
constitutional - so that we can control this type of 
business. 

Mayor Briare: Now that we have brought the monster's head 
again to the forefront, Mr. Lovell, do you have anything 
further? Where do we stand now? Can we take a formal 
action relative to these various applications that are 
pending before us right now, in view of the comments that 
have just been made relative to the accreditability of the 
College and relative to the statements that have been made 
by the Licensing Director and the statements made by the 
City Attorney's office relative to these applications? 	, 

Mr. Lovell: Yes, you can. 

Mayor Briare: We can take action, one way or the other - 
is it the pleasure of the Board to take action on these 
matters this morning? 

Commissioner Leavitt: What action is before us? What are 
the alternatives? 

Mayor Briare: I gather that on Thursday the Judge is going 
to say to you, Mr. Lovell, has the Board taken some sort of 
action? 

Mr Lovell 	That's right - to either approve or deny - 

Commissioner Lurie: Based on the information that was given 
this morning in the Evidence Packet and the testimony of the 
License Director, I would move that these applications be 
denied. 

Mayor Briare: And also the fact that no representatives of any 
of the applicants have shown up. Are there any further 
comments? 

(No response) 

Motion carried by the following vote: Commissioners 
Leavitt, Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none. 

Mayor Briare: There being no opposing votes, the motion is 
approved. (10:40 A.M.) 
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Mayor Briare: Mr. Lovell, are we in some proper legal 
position to prosecute down in Southern California, or 
inform them? Are we in a legal position to hold off on 
any further applications that would come from that College? 
Are we in a legal position to go on record that we're not 
going to accept any more applications until a time certain 
when we would expect to have new Ordinances and Regulations? 

Mr. Lovell: Number one, while we cannot prosecute in 
California, we certainly will get in touch with the Attorney 
General's office in California, as well as the State Board 
of Education, and supply all the information we've had 
with reference to the inconsistencies and possible violations 
of their own California Civil Code. 

Number two, as long as we have an Ordinance on the books, 
that is what these individuals may rely on and therefore 
they may apply if they wish, under the present Ordinance. 
We can change the Ordinance and depending upon the investi-
gation of new applicants when a new Ordinance would become 
effective would then apply. 

Let me say this about the Ordinances: The Massage Parlor 
Ordinance is in excellent shape. It has been one of three 
around the country thus far that has been held constitutional. 
There are suggested changes by this Board to once again 
set up a Board on Massage which, almost two years ago 
Commissioner Lurie wanted to set up, but the previously 
constituted Board of Commissioners would not go for it. . 
Now that it is being considered again, we are drafting 
that . . . 

We have a new Escort Ordinance before you with tougher 
laws - also we will add in there aspects concerning criminal 
negligence - we are also, for the protection of certain 
individuals, going to require certain written contracts 
between escorts and the citizen, and have them kept of 	' 
record - 

• 
The Supreme Court of the United States, the Supreme Court 
of the State of Nevada and the District Courts have said 
that we cannot prohibit these businesses just because we 
don't like them, but we can regulate them. And this is , 
what we're going to have to accept. 

Once again - I'll get back to this aspect - if, for some 
reason we can find some question - as you did today - on 
the applicants for a masseuse, or escort, then we can deny 
them on that basis. If we cannot find any criminal record 
or questionable character, etc., those people who apply and 
meet the requirements of the Ordinance, the Courts will 
continue to tell us we must continue to license these 
people in these businesses, and then let the Police catch 
them. The Courts are going to continue - while we can 
regulate to the strength that we can - the limits that we 
can - the Courts are going to say we've gone the limit. 
Once people get a license, by Court Order or otherwise, it's 
going to be up to a uniformed officer to control as law 
enforcement, Massage Parlors, Escort Bureaus, Jam Auctions - 
because if you don't, otherwise you are not going to be 
able to control them, and if you don't have a Police Officer 
or a Vice Officer there, then you're not going to be able . 
to do any policing. 	, 

I have said it before and I have requested it from Vice 
and Metro and have informed you of it - I think that with 
the good job that Vice is doing, somewhere down the line 
a decision is going to have to be made - judgments have 
to be made whether they can spare enough Vice Officers to 
serve this area, because if we don't, your desire to get rid 
of the hookers is not going to happen - you're not going to 
be able to police the Escort Bureaus and Massage Parlors. 
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We have to urge the Police Commission, now that the City .  

and County are going through Consolidation, what priorities 
they must give to these - or want to give to these things. 
It's one thing to want to control it, but it's another thing 
to have the manpower to do it. And your hands as the City 
Commission, and my hands as the City Attorney, or the District 
Attorney's hands would be tied unless the Policeman gets out 
there first - makes the arrest and takes some action. Unless 
he does, all we can do is write Ordinances - request or 
direct them to do it and plead for them to do it. Unless 
they do, we can't get them into Court. 

Mayor Briare: Mr. Lovell, notwithstanding the fact that the 
City of Las Vegas has one of the three exemplary Ordinances 
in the United States, it seems like this Board certainly does 
spend an unusual amount of time . . . it would almost be my 
inclination to remmend to the City Commission right here and 
now that if we cannot put a "freeze" on the issuance of these 
Licenses, in view of the evidence and papers we have before 
us this morning, and also those which we gathered relative to 
advertising - and just all sorts of things - if we're not in 
a position then to make a reasonable determination by this 
Board that no more Licenses of this nature shall be issued 
until such time as a new Ordinance or new Regulations can be 
provided, it would be my suggestion in the best interests of 
the City of Las Vegas, in view of the large volume of business 
that has to be discussed by this Board other than these so-
called adult oriented businesses, that we instruct our 
Director of Licensing that if the present Ordinances which 
emanate from the City Attorney's office are in the proper 
form, that she go ahead and do what her duty is, and that if 
she has any questions that she direct them to the City 
Attorney's office, because heretofore Mrs. Britt has been 
under kind of a difficult position where this Board, by 
previous determination has said that all of these Licenses 
must come before this Board. When they do come before this 
Board it seems that in the minds of those applicants that 
we have pre-determined certain things when we have, indeed, 
not - that we endeavot to give them the proper consideration 
we have to give. It is just coincidental that none of them 
have been approved . . . I think the records will show that ' 
is the case. Maybe we should retreat from that position and 

. indicate to Mrs. Britt that under the present Ordinances and 
Regulations that she proceed under the authority vested by 
those Ordinances - and if you do have any questions (Mrs. 
Britt) that you address them to the City Attorney's office 

Mrs. Britt: 	I am not sure that I am understanding what 
you are saying . . . 

Mayor Briare: More than likely, as usual, I'm not stating it 
very well. It just seems that if we have Ordinances that we 
cannot improve on - other than the ones before Mr. Lovell _ 
right now - if we can't improve on them, then we're all bound 
by them, I'm told. 

If we can't "freeze" these applications and hold off until we 
improve on the Ordinances, then we just have no course to 
take - we have no other course to follow - so, consequently, 
Mrs. Britt, in order to make your job tenable - in order 
to save our time every time we get together here on these 
matters (It is now 10:50 a.m.) - and this has been a short 
session, as you know - maybe we're just all wasting time - 
maybe it's just a matter of what is on the written record. 
Go ahead and issue them their Licenses if that is what the 
City Attorney's office rules you must do as the result of the 
Ordinances that are in force and existence. 

Mrs. Britt: I would make just one point - that the 
Ordinances themselves as presently written do require your 
action either to approve or deny. It does not give the 	- 
Director the authority . . . I would not like to see that 
discretion placed upon one person. 



LIAMPH. BRIARE, MAYOR 

' 

MASSEUSE APPLICATIONS 
(continued) 

BOOK CITY' .NEWS 

Mr. Lovell: If you want that taken out and go back to the 
administrative level . . . we feel these Ordinances are very 
strictly drawn right now - 

ha M. Britt: I have one more matter I would like to have 
considered today - Mr. Crow will give you the details. 

Howard Crow: We would like your permission to conduct a 
Show Cause Hearing in the matter of Lydo Enterprises, Inc. 
dba BOOK CITY NEWS, licensed to do business at 114 South 3rd 
Street - now operating from 119-1/2 S. Casino Center Blvd., 
in violation of Title V, Chapter 1, Sections 1, 3 and 16. 

Commissioner Lurie: I would so move. 

Motion carried by the following vote: ' 
Commissioners Leavitt, Lurie, Christensen, 
Woofter and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, 
none. 

There being no further business to comebefore the Commission, 
at the hour of 11:00 A.M. the meeting was ADJOURNED. 	- 

APPROVED 

'ATTEST: 

%:-7-7DWINA M. COLE, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED BY REFERENCE at a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of City Commissioners held December 14, 1977. 
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